
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

AUGUST 1ST, 2017 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session in
the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to consider the
following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 20 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0570.003003 Radio Equip. $1,752.36

To 0100.0570.004850 RCS Radio Fees $1,752.36

 

6.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line transfer for the County Sheriff.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0570.004500 Maintenance Contracts $4,500.00

To 0100.0570.004705 Pre-Employment Screening $4,500.00

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for EMS.
 

Fiscal Impact



From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0540.004610 Rent 1000.00

To 0100.0540.004231 Travel 1000.00

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Non Departmental.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencies $101,110

To 0100-0409-002070 Non Dept/Retirees $101,110

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for All District Courts.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0435-004132 All Dist Cts/Ct Aptd Atty Crim $10,000

To 0100-0435-004125 All Dist Cts/Transcripts $10,000

 

10.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor/Collector.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-004350 Printed Forms, Books, Binders $1800.00

To 0100-0499-003005 Office Furniture $1800.00

 

11.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Auditor.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0495-003010 Computer Equip $1,607.63

From 0100-0495-005740 Computer Equipment >$5000 $145.31

From 0100-0495-004100 Professional Services $149.04

To 0100-0495-003011 Computer Software $1,901.98

 

12.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Hazardous Materials.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100-0542-004543 Repairs to Equipment $670.00

To: 0100-0542-004500 Maintenance Contracts $670.00

 

13.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer item for Road and Bridge Division.
 



 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-005711 Heavy Equipment > $5,000 $5,000.00

To 0200-0210-004505 Software Maintenance $5,000.00

 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer item for Road and Bridge Division.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-005711 Heavy Equipment > $5,000 $6,500.00

To 0200-0210-004991 Landfill $6,500.00

 

15.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on budget line item transfers for Juvenile Services. 
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0576.004100 Professional Services 60000

To 0100.0576.005000 Capital Outlay 60000

From 0100.0576.003307 Pharmaceuticals 2000

To 0100.0576.003101 Education Aids 1000

To 0100.0576.003009 Linens/Toiletries 500

To 0100.0576.003110 Other Supplies 500

From 0100.0576.004106 Counseling Services 7000

To 0100.0576.004108 Non-Residential Services 7000

 

16.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's Office.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0475.005700 Vehicles >$5,000 $869.23

To 0100.0475.003002 Vehicle Equipment $869.23

From 0100.0475.004902 Co Atty Leg Supp $2,346.05

To 0100.0475.003010 Computer Equipment $1,456.05

To 0100.0475.003005 Office Furniture $890.00

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets



18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including (5) Fridge, (2) Printer, (5) File Cabinets, (1) Keyboard tray, (2) Trays, (13)
Chair's, (45) File trays, (7) Phone stands. (15) File holders, (10) Calculators, (2) Boxes of VHS tapes,
(2) Magazine holders, (1) Rolling cart, (1) VCR, (2) Wooden Boards, (1) Shredder, (5) Hole punches,
(1) Desk organizer, (2) Staplers, (1) Mouse, (1) Rolodex, (3) Staple removers, (1) Index box, (1) Tape
Dispenser, (3) Dry erase boards, (1) 2 Cork Boards, (1) Table, (1) Pencil Holder, (1) Stool, (1) Desk, (3)
Bulletin Boards, (1) Autoclave sanitizer, (1) TV with VCR, (1) TV on Rolling cart, (1) Radio, (1)
Briefcase, (3) Monitors, (1) Fax machine, (1) 2004 Ford Excursion,(1) 2009 Ford Escape (see attached
lists) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152.

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting a donation to Williamson County Sheriff's
Office from Richard Morris in the amount of $100.00.

 

20.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 2 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories, LLC and Williamson County dated January 10,
2017for On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Material Testing for Williamson County Road and
Bridge.

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

21.   Hear presentation from the City of Hutto regarding the "Co-op District located in the City of Hutto's Old
Town."

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a presentation by Andrea Richardson regarding
Bluebonnet Trails Community Services.

 

23.   Hear update from Dan Wegmiller of Specialized Public Finance regarding results of the Limited Tax
Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 and the defeasance of debt.

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

25.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving 2013 Road Bond Budget Transfer per Mike Weaver,
Road Bond Manager, to move $600,000 from 2013 Road Bond Non-Departmental (P290) to CR 258 Phase II
(P256) of $450,000, Bagdad Road (P317) of $100,000 and CR 305 at IH-35 (P306) of $50,000.

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the service agreement with Intertech
Flooring, for carpet installations at the Jail in the amount of $34,057.51, under TXMAS contract No.
TXMAS-13-72020.

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on CO #2 to the Agreement Between Williamson County
and S&G Contracting, Inc., in the amount of $54,166.81 to be paid from the Owner’s Contingency, for
electrical, acoustical, HVAC, fire stopping and removal of a data rack for the Williamson County Justice
Center – CSCD Remodel Project.

 

28.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Rising Gate Properties,
Inc. for future arterial right of way. 

 

29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Deed Without Warranty transferring right of way to
the City of Georgetown. 

 

30.   10:00 AM: Hold a public meeting/hearing pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 366 and



30.   10:00 AM: Hold a public meeting/hearing pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 366 and
Title 30, Texas Administrative Code §285.10 regarding an Order Adopting Rules of Williamson County,
Texas for On-Site Sewage Facilities.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve an Order Adopting Rules of Williamson
County, Texas for On-Site Sewage Facilities, as well as approval to submit all necessary
documentation to the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

 

32.   10:00 Conduct public hearing relating to a request from the Sheriff’s Office to increase the budgeted
salary amount for the positions of Corrections Officer, Position #’s are listed in the attachment, in the
Sheriff’s Office Corrections and discuss (1) the reason for the payment in excess of the budgeted
amount is being offer to the employee, including the public purpose that will be served by making the
excess payment; and (2) the exact amount of the excess payment, the sources of the payment, and
the terms for distribution of the payment that effect and maintain the public purpose to be served by
making the excess payment.

 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request by the Sheriff’s Office to increase the
budgeted salary amount and reclassification for the positions of Corrections Officer, position #’s listed
on attachment, in the Sheriff Office - Corrections from the budgeted annual salary amounts listed on
the attachment to the increased salary amount listed on the attachment.

 

34.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Jail.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0570-001100 Salaries $158,067.14

To 0100-0570-001105 LE Salaries $158,067.14

 

35.   Consider approving the filing of the FY18-19 Adult Probation biennial budgets.
 

36.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to include a record vote on a proposed total maximum
tax rate for Williamson County and R/FM for tax year 2017.

 

37.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on scheduling two public hearing dates if the proposed
maximum total tax rate exceeds the total effective tax rate of $0.456438. 

 

38.   Consider authorizing advertising and setting a date for the public hearing on the 2017-2018 County
Budget for Tuesday, August 29th, 2017 at 10:00 am.

 

39.   Discuss 2017-2018 Budget
 

40.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on FY18 Compensation Recommendations.
 

41.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the FY18 Texas County and District Retirement
System (TCDRS).

 

42.   Discuss, Consider and take appropriate action in regards to Texas Workforce Commission Contract for
Precinct 1 Constable Office

 

43.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Cost Sharing Agreement between



43.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Cost Sharing Agreement between
Williamson County and Dusty Boots Ranch - Robyn Rhinehart for the construction of a
1,250-foot fence to be constructed on the eastern boundary of Williamson County’s
Blackland Heritage County Park, and the western boundary of Dusty Boots Ranch- Robyn
Rhinehart’s property; and authorize the Williamson County Parks Director to execute the
agreement on behalf of Williamson County.

 

44.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action(s) regarding the Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance,
Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program (LIRAP) and related programs, to include, but
not be limited to, withdrawal from such program(s).

 

45.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the creation of an additional position of Magistrate/
Associate Judge pursuant to Section 54A.002, Texas Government Code; and further authorizing in
advance the creation of future additional positions pursuant to Section 54A.002, Texas Government
Code if funding for those positions have been previously approved in the Williamson County budget for
that fiscal year. 

 

46.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Mal-Practice Insurance,
#1509-009 with Extraco Banks for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing contract for
the term of October 1, 2017 - September 30, 2018.

 

47.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on exempting SOE Software Corporation d/b/a SCYTL
from the competitive bidding or proposal requirements established by Section 262.024 (a) (7) of the
Texas Local Government Code, as the sole source provider of Clarity Help Desk Support software and
maintenance and authorize the execution of the agreement.

 

48.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenue for the Debt Service Fund:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0600.0000.370400 Proceeds fm Bond/CO Issuances $43,230,000.00

0600.0000.370401 Premium fr Bond/CO Issuances $7,335,475.25

 

49.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the Debt Services Fund:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0600.0600.004098 Pymt to Refunding Escrow Agent $50,565,475.25

 

50.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for the Debt Service Fund:
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0600.0600.006628 10 Pass Through Toll-Int $351,690.63



From 0600.0600.006630 11 Unlimited Tax Refunding-Int $623,100.71

To 0600.0600.006647 17 Limited Tax Refunding-Int $130,855.47

To 0600.0600.004098 Pymt to Refunding Escrow Agent $349,621.23

To 0600.0600.004099 Bond Issuance Cost $494,314.64

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and
551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

51.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Columbus Balbo
e) Mega Site
f) Texas State Gold Depository

 

52.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for N. Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
j) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
k) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
l) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.
m) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE Loop. 
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
s) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Crossroad Acres.
t) Discuss proposed acquisition of real property on CR 138. 
u) Discuss proposed acquisition of real property at Highland Springs Lane. 
v) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan
Blvd.
x) Discuss the acquisition of real property- Condra Funeral Home- Taylor, Texas
y) Discuss the acquisition of real property- S&D Plumbing- Taylor, Texas
z) Discuss the acquistiion of Real Estate for Tower Site. 



B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.
e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC
g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.
h) Discuss abandonment of County property on CR 123. 
i) Discuss possible sale or exchange of property at 350 Exchange Boulevard, Hutto, Texas
j) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office
Training Facility
k) Discuss possible sale/disposition of a portion of CR 117. 

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
 

53. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
k) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
l) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
m) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
n) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
Commissary and the Williamson County Sheriff, In the United States District Court for the Western District
of Texas – Austin Division
o) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision.
p) Requirements relating to grant of easement to Lone Star Regional Water Authority on Hwy 95
q) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The Unites States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.

 

54. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 



 

55. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices in
relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

56. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

57. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

58. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
k) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
l) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
m) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
n) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
o) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision.
p) Requirements relating to grant of easement to Lone Star Regional Water Authority on Hwy 95
q) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The Unites States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.

 

59. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 

60. Comments from Commissioners.
 

61.   1:00 Public Hearing:
2017-2018 Post Recommendation Public Hearings / Departmental Presentations on Departmental
Budget Requests.

 

_________________________ 



_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2017 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Toni Mace, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Background
The line item transfer is at the request of Pam Navarette to cover failed funds in RCS Radio fees.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0570.003003 Radio Equip.  $1,752.36

To 0100.0570.004850 RCS Radio Fees $1,752.36

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/21/2017 03:03 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/21/2017 03:56 PM
Form Started By: Toni Mace Started On: 07/14/2017 11:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/21/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Toni Mace, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line transfer for the County Sheriff.

Background
The line item transfer is necessary to cover pre-employment expenditures.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0570.004500 Maintenance Contracts $4,500.00

To 0100.0570.004705 Pre-Employment Screening $4,500.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/21/2017 03:03 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/21/2017 03:56 PM
Form Started By: Toni Mace Started On: 07/14/2017 11:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/21/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

WCEMS LIT for travel
Submitted For: Michael Knipstein  Submitted By: Theresia Carter, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for EMS.

Background
This is a line item transfer request to provide additional funds for travel. In association with change in department
leadership, an additional employee participated in the annual Billing Audit.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0540.004610 Rent 1000.00

To 0100.0540.004231 Travel 1000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 10:59 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/26/2017 12:02 PM
Form Started By: Theresia Carter Started On: 07/26/2017 10:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Non Departmental.

Background
Each year HR provides the budget office with an estimate of retirees. This is based on ability to retire, the number
of known retirees and a guess as to whether or not the retiree will take insurance all at the time budgets are due.
The budget for retirees has been expended with nearly two months to go. This transfer will cover expected
expenditures through 9/30/17.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencies $101,110

To 0100-0409-002070 Non Dept/Retirees $101,110

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:47 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/26/2017 04:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for All District Courts.

Background
The original budget is $25K. More transcripts have been ordered than projected and another $10K is needed to
finish out FY17.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0435-004132 All Dist Cts/Ct Aptd Atty Crim $10,000

To 0100-0435-004125 All Dist Cts/Transcripts $10,000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:47 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/26/2017 05:03 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background
This request is to provide funding to reupholster task chairs in the Round Rock Tax office annex. The chairs are
showing wear and tear from daily use. Instead of replacing all the task chairs at a very costly expense, we found
that it would be more feasible and cost effective to reupholster the seats. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-004350 Printed Forms, Books, Binders $1800.00

To 0100-0499-003005 Office Furniture $1800.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/24/2017 11:49 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/24/2017 12:59 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 07/24/2017 09:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/24/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Line Item Transfer for County Auditor
Submitted For: Jerri Jones  Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Auditor.

Background
This line item transfer will facilitate the purchase of Adobe standard licenses for several staff to assist with
streamlining some work processes and reduce paper.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0495-003010 Computer Equip  $1,607.63

From 0100-0495-005740 Computer Equipment >$5000 $145.31

From 0100-0495-004100 Professional Services $149.04

To 0100-0495-003011 Computer Software  $1,901.98

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:48 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/27/2017 09:52 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 07/27/2017 07:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Line Item Transfer for Hazardous Materials
Submitted For: Marty Herrin  Submitted By: Kelly Luna, EMS
Department: Hazardous Materials
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Hazardous Materials.

Background
The Auditor's Office would like to be consistent in how annual inspections are coded within the County, and has
recommended that the annual testing of the Hazardous Response Team air packs be coded to 4500 (Maintenance
Contracts). In the past we have coded this item to 4543 (Repairs to Equipment), so our FY17 funds for the annual
testing reside in this line. We are requesting that the funds for annual testing ($670) be moved from 4543 to 4500
create consistency, and to align them with similar expenses for annual smoke detector and fire extinguisher testing. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100-0542-004543 Repairs to Equipment $670.00

To: 0100-0542-004500 Maintenance Contracts $670.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:48 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/27/2017 09:53 AM
Form Started By: Kelly Luna Started On: 07/27/2017 08:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Road and Bridge Division
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Daribel Texidor, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer item for Road and Bridge Division.

Background
This transfer is necessary in order to provide appropriate software to a recently filled position.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From  0200-0210-005711 Heavy Equipment > $5,000 $5,000.00

To 0200-0210-004505 Software Maintenance $5,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 07/20/2017 12:47 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/20/2017 04:33 PM
Form Started By: Daribel Texidor Started On: 07/20/2017 11:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/20/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer item for Road and Bridge Division
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Daribel Texidor, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer item for Road and Bridge Division.

Background
This transfer is necessary to continue to utilize the landfill to deposit refuse and debris collected on County
Roadways.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-005711 Heavy Equipment > $5,000 $6,500.00

To 0200-0210-004991 Landfill $6,500.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:48 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/27/2017 09:53 AM
Form Started By: Daribel Texidor Started On: 07/27/2017 09:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Budget Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: John Pelczar, Juvenile Services
Department: Juvenile Services
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on budget line item transfers for Juvenile Services. 

Background
Juvenile Services is requesting line item transfers based on current year-to-date expenditures and anticipated
expenditures for the remainder of FY17.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0576.004100 Professional Services 60000

To  0100.0576.005000 Capital Outlay 60000

From 0100.0576.003307 Pharmaceuticals 2000

To 0100.0576.003101 Education Aids 1000

To 0100.0576.003009 Linens/Toiletries 500

To 0100.0576.003110 Other Supplies 500

From 0100.0576.004106 Counseling Services 7000

To 0100.0576.004108 Non-Residential Services 7000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 11:39 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/27/2017 12:05 PM
Form Started By: John Pelczar Started On: 07/27/2017 11:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's Office.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0475.005700 Vehicles >$5,000 $869.23

To 0100.0475.003002 Vehicle Equipment  $869.23

From 0100.0475.004902 Co Atty Leg Supp $2,346.05

To 0100.0475.003010 Computer Equipment  $1,456.05

To 0100.0475.003005 Office Furniture  $890.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 11:39 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 07/27/2017 12:05 PM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 07/27/2017 11:28 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Compensation Items
Submitted For: Tara Raymore  Submitted By: Kristy Sutton, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes, position
grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Comp Item

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Tara Raymore 07/27/2017 09:42 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:49 AM
Form Started By: Kristy Sutton Started On: 07/27/2017 08:34 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



Department PCN EE ID

Budget 

Amount

*Requested 

Amount

Change 

Amount

% 

Change Reason for Change

Available 

Funds

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

County Clerk Records 0694 14308 $31,923.03 $32,880.72 $957.69 3.00% Merit Unallocated 9/22/2017

County Treasurer 0724 13780 $33,207.20 $33,871.34 $664.14 2.00% Merit Unallocated 7/28/2017

County Treasurer 0723 13102 $36,905.90 $38,012.85 $1,106.95 3.00% Merit Unallocated 7/28/2017

County Treasurer 0721 13373 $33,645.46 $34,654.82 $1,009.36 3.00% Merit Unallocated 7/28/2017

Tax Office 1443 Vacant $30,007.10 $33,125.98 $3,118.88 10.39%

Title, Grade change only: Motor Vehicle 

Clerk I (B.17) to  Asst. Mgr. (B.19); Fund at 

min of grade Unallocated 7/28/2017

Tax Office 1444 12700 $36,834.76 0 0 0

Title Change Only Motor Vehicle Spec III to 

Asst. Mgr. NA 7/28/2017

Tax Office 1463 10942 $41,064.96 0 0 0

Title Change Only Tax Accounting Spec II to 

Asst. Mgr. NA 7/28/2017

Sheriff's Office 0611 Vacant $55,203.98 $52,275.08 -$2,928.90 -5.31%

Budget Office moving PCN 0611 from 570 to 

560 due to reclass of position.  Title, Grade 

change, decrease vacant position salary: 

Sergeant Investigations (CB.6) to Deputy 

Sheriff (L1.1) Unallocated 8/1/2017

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Asset Auction 8/1/2017
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including (5) Fridge, (2) Printer, (5) File Cabinets, (1) Keyboard tray, (2) Trays, (13) Chair's, (45) File trays, (7)
Phone stands. (15) File holders, (10) Calculators, (2) Boxes of VHS tapes, (2) Magazine holders, (1) Rolling cart,
(1) VCR, (2) Wooden Boards, (1) Shredder, (5) Hole punches, (1) Desk organizer, (2) Staplers, (1) Mouse, (1)
Rolodex, (3) Staple removers, (1) Index box, (1) Tape Dispenser, (3) Dry erase boards, (1) 2 Cork Boards, (1)
Table, (1) Pencil Holder, (1) Stool, (1) Desk, (3) Bulletin Boards, (1) Autoclave sanitizer, (1) TV with VCR, (1) TV on
Rolling cart, (1) Radio, (1) Briefcase, (3) Monitors, (1) Fax machine, (1) 2004 Ford Excursion,(1) 2009 Ford Escape
(see attached lists) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Auction 1
Asset Auction 2
Asset Auction 3

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 11:39 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 07/24/2017 11:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



























Reason for Status Change HIGH MILEAGE: List actual mileage in comments below

Comments 135,855

Department 560 - Sheriffs Office

County VIN/Serial Number 1FMCU03G29KB19644

Equipment/Door Number SB0930

License Plate DF1J553

Year 2009

Make FORD

Model ESCAPE

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature Tony Carter 7/13/2017 10:50 AM

Department Transfer
Receiving Department Signature

Budget Office Signature Acknowledgement

To be completed by Fleet Services Manager
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 7/20/2017 10:44 AM

To be completed by HR - Signature acknowledges that there all paperwork has been
received and there are no pending litigations
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 7/24/2017 10:46 AM

To be completed by Auditor's Office
Electronic Signature indicates the Vehicle Status Change has been reviewed and approved.
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Angela Schmidt 7/26/2017 4:25 PM

To be completed by Purchasing Department
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement Jayme Jasso 7/27/2017 9:56 AM

Human Resources

Created by Williamson County Technology Services

 

Vehicle Status Change



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Check Donation for Gym Equipment 
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting a donation to Williamson County Sheriff's Office from
Richard Morris in the amount of $100.00.

Background
Richard Morris donated $100.00 to Williamson County Sheriff's Office for the purchase of gym equipment for the
Sheriff's Office employees.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 07/23/2017 06:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories Work Authorization 2 for On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Material Testing
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 2 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services
between Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories, LLC and Williamson County dated January 10, 2017for On Call
Geotechnical Engineering and Material Testing for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Rodriguez - Geotechnical - WA2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 12:06 PM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 07/26/2017 10:55 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

City of Hutto Co-op District
Submitted For: Larry Madsen  Submitted By: Julia Cooper, Commissioner Pct. #4
Department: Commissioner Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear presentation from the City of Hutto regarding the "Co-op District located in the City of Hutto's Old Town."

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Julia Cooper Started On: 07/25/2017 02:58 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Bluebonnet Trails Presentation
Submitted For: Valerie Covey  Submitted By: Rachel Rull, Commissioner Pct. #3
Department: Commissioner Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a presentation by Andrea Richardson regarding Bluebonnet Trails
Community Services.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:48 AM
Form Started By: Rachel Rull Started On: 07/26/2017 04:43 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Update from Financial Advisor Regarding Refunding
Submitted For: Julie Kiley  Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear update from Dan Wegmiller of Specialized Public Finance regarding results of the Limited Tax Refunding
Bonds, Series 2017 and the defeasance of debt.

Background
Dan Wegmiller, Financial Advisor for the County, will present this information. Attached is a summary regarding the
refunding.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 Summary

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:48 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 07/27/2017 07:59 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



Williamson County, Texas
Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2017

FINAL Initial Release
6/27/17 6/27/17 6/16/17 5/31/17 4/26/17 10/17/16

Total Savings $4,461,960 $4,323,931 $3,794,692 $3,715,870 $2,926,147 $2,464,798

Net PV Savings $3,618,144 $3,504,286 $3,051,921 $2,990,191 $2,289,239 $1,908,419

Net PV Savings % 7.72% 7.47% 6.51% 6.38% 4.88% 4.68%

New Refunding Par $43,230,000 $43,325,000 $43,855,000 $43,830,000 $44,000,000 $39,755,000

Refunded Par $46,895,000 $46,895,000 $46,895,000 $46,895,000 $46,870,000 $40,805,000

True Interest Cost (%) 2.43% 2.44% 2.53% 2.53% 2.71% 2.51%

Refunded Bonds

Issue Par Rates Callable

Series 2010 Pass-Through Bonds 9,310,000$       4.00% - 5.00% 2/15/20
Series 2011 U/L Tax Road Bonds 37,585,000       4.00% - 4.625% 2/15/20

46,895,000$     

Annual Debt Service Savings

Annual
FY Principal Interest Total Principal Interest * Total Savings

2017 -$                      988,331$          988,331$          -$                      976,099$          976,099$          12,232$            
2018 -                        1,976,663         1,976,663         -                        1,884,319         1,884,319         92,344              
2019 -                        1,976,663         1,976,663         -                        1,884,319         1,884,319         92,344              
2020 -                        1,976,663         1,976,663         -                        1,884,319         1,884,319         92,344              
2021 1,250,000         1,945,413         3,195,413         970,000            1,874,619         2,844,619         350,794            
2022 4,190,000         1,823,788         6,013,788         3,880,000         1,787,319         5,667,319         346,469            
2023 3,000,000         1,673,413         4,673,413         2,670,000         1,656,319         4,326,319         347,094            
2024 3,130,000         1,550,813         4,680,813         2,800,000         1,532,919         4,332,919         347,894            
2025 4,785,000         1,392,513         6,177,513         4,480,000         1,350,919         5,830,919         346,594            
2026 4,995,000         1,196,913         6,191,913         4,725,000         1,120,794         5,845,794         346,119            
2027 5,205,000         990,688            6,195,688         4,960,000         889,684            5,849,684         346,003            
2028 3,725,000         807,534            4,532,534         3,460,000         724,800            4,184,800         347,734            
2029 3,900,000         647,831            4,547,831         3,580,000         619,200            4,199,200         348,631            
2030 4,095,000         475,378            4,570,378         3,750,000         471,750            4,221,750         348,628            
2031 6,310,000         246,319            6,556,319         5,980,000         228,500            6,208,500         347,819            
2032 2,310,000         53,419              2,363,419         1,975,000         39,500              2,014,500         348,919            

46,895,000$     19,722,338$     66,617,338$     43,230,000$     18,925,378$     62,155,378$     4,461,960$       

* FY 2017 Debt Service on Series 2017 Bonds shown net of issuer contribution and deposit to debt service fund.

Refunding Results and History

Maturities

2021-2022, 2025-2027, 2031
2022 - 2032

Refunded Bonds Series 2017 Refunding Bonds

Specialized Public Finance Inc. 7/6/2017



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/17/2017 08:46 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 07/17/2017 08:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/17/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

2013 Road Bond Transfer
Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving 2013 Road Bond Budget Transfer per Mike Weaver,
Road Bond Manager, to move $600,000 from 2013 Road Bond Non-Departmental (P290) to CR 258 Phase II (P256)
of $450,000, Bagdad Road (P317) of $100,000 and CR 305 at IH-35 (P306) of $50,000.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
2013 Road Bond Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:48 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 07/27/2017 08:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



C:\Users\emmeline.palma\Desktop\1Reports\AgendaMemo\080117\Memo_Auditors_2013RBBudgetTr
ansfers_07252017.doc 

1508 S. Lamar Blvd. 

Austin, Texas 78704 

(512) 445-7074 voice 

(512) 445-7064 fax 

Prime Strategies, Inc. 

Memo 

To: Emmeline Palma, Williamson County Auditor’s Office 

Cc: Tomika Lynce, Williamson County Auditor’s Office 

From: Michael J. Weaver 

Date: July 25, 2017 

Re: 2013 Road Bond Budget Transfers 

Please make the following budget adjustments for the 2013 Road Bond 
projects: 

 Move $450,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-256 CR 258 
Phase II 

 Move $100,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-317 Bagdad 
Road 

 Move $50,000.00 from P-290 2013 Unallocated to P-306 CR305 @ 
IH-35 

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 

Cc: Bob Daigh, Williamson County Sr. Director of Infrastructure 
 Marie Walters, PSI 
 Christen Eschberger, P.E., HNTB 

   

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Intertech Flooring Contract for Jail
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the service agreement with Intertech Flooring, for
carpet installations at the Jail in the amount of $34,057.51, under TXMAS contract No. TXMAS-13-72020.

Background
This contract is for InterTech flooring to replace carpet and vinyl tile at the Sheriff’s Office.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Jail - Intertech Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/24/2017 11:49 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 07/24/2017 11:18 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/24/2017 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Justice Center CSCD Remodel P312 - Change Order 2
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on CO #2 to the Agreement Between Williamson County and S&G
Contracting, Inc., in the amount of $54,166.81 to be paid from the Owner’s Contingency, for electrical, acoustical,
HVAC, fire stopping and removal of a data rack for the Williamson County Justice Center – CSCD Remodel Project.

Background
This change order provides for a new grid ceiling, lighting and related work at the Justice Centers 1st floor shell
space adjacent to the newly remodeled (in progress) CSCD space.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CSCD Change Order 2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 07/25/2017 09:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Real Estate Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Rising Gate Properties, Inc. for future
arterial right of way. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Crossroad Acres Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 10:57 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/27/2017 09:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 















Exhibit "A"









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Westinghouse Rd
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Deed Without Warranty transferring right of way to the City of
Georgetown. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Deed without Warranty

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 10:57 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/27/2017 09:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



382508bk 

DEED WITHOUT WARRANTY 
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR 
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER. 
 
Date: _____________, 2017 
 
Grantor: WILLIAMSON COUNTY, a Texas political subdivision 
 
Grantor's Mailing Address: 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
c/o Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 
710 Main Street, Suite 101 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 
Williamson County 
 

Grantee: CITY OF GEORGETOWN, a Texas political subdivision 
 
Grantee's Mailing Address: 
 
  CITY OF GEORGETOWN 
  c/o David Morgan, City Manager 
  113 E. 8th Street 
  Georgetown, Texas 78626 
  Williamson County 

 
Consideration: 
 
 TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration. 
 
Property (including any improvements): 
 

See Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein for all intents and purposes. 
 

Reservations from and Exceptions to Conveyance: 
 

Easements and rights-of-way of record; all presently recorded restrictions, reservations, 
covenants, conditions, oil, gas or other mineral leases, mineral severances, and other 
instruments, other than liens and conveyances, that affect the Property; rights of adjoining 
owners in any walls and fences situated on a common boundary; and any encroachments or 
overlapping of improvements. 

 



 2 

 Grantor, for the Consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged 
and for which no lien is retained, either expressed or implied, does hereby grant, sell, and convey to 
Grantee the Property. 
 
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Property herein described and herein conveyed together with all and 
singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging unto Grantee, its successors, and 
assigns forever, without express or implied warranty.  All warranties that might arise by common law 
as well as the warranties in section 5.023 of the Texas Property Code (or its successor) are excluded. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Deed Without Warranty is executed by Grantor this the ____ 
day of _______________, 2017. 
 
      GRANTOR: 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, a political 
subdivision of the State of Texas 
 
 
 
By:  
 DAN A. GATTIS 
 County Judge 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
STATE OF TEXAS § 
 § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of                                 , 2017, 
by Dan A. Gattis, as County Judge, on behalf of said county. 
 
 

  
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
 
Sheets & Crossfield, P.C. 
309 E. Main St. 
Round Rock, Texas  78664 



Parcel Grantee Recorded Deed
2 Williamson County 2007089425
3 Williamson County 2008059372
4 Williamson County 2008059372
5 Williamson County 2007074529
6 Williamson County 2007100117
7 Williamson County 2007100118

8A Williamson County 2007105273
8B Williamson County 2008011388
8C Williamson County 2008011388
9 Williamson County 2007103241

10 Williamson County 2007100116
11 Williamson County 2007103241
12 Williamson County 2008008490
13 Williamson County 2008008490
14 Williamson County 2007103236
15 Williamson County 2007100116
18 Williamson County 2007084913
19 Williamson County 2008000359
21 Williamson County 2007103241

"Exhibit A"



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

OSSF Public Meeting
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
10:00 AM: Hold a public meeting/hearing pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 366 and Title 30,
Texas Administrative Code §285.10 regarding an Order Adopting Rules of Williamson County, Texas for On-Site
Sewage Facilities.

Background
In order to become the authorized agent for regulating On-Site Sewage Facilities within Williamson County, the
County was required to draft an order that met the requirements of Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 366 and
Title 30, Texas Administrative Code §285.10 and provide the order to the Executive Director of the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). Pursuant to the Williamson County Commissioners Court consent
on June 20, 2017, a proposed draft Order Adopting Rules of Williamson County, Texas for On-Site Sewage
Facilities was presented to the Executive Director of the TCEQ and, after his review of same, he issued a written
notice to proceed on June 22, 2017. 

Now that the County has received this notice to proceed from TCEQ, the County must hold a public meeting to
discuss the proposed Order Adopting Rules of Williamson County, Texas for On-Site Sewage Facilities. The County
has published notice of the time, date, and location of this public meeting in the Williamson County Sun on
Wednesday July 19 th and Wednesday July 26th, which was at least 72 hours before the public meeting, but not
more than 30 days before the meeting in accordance with Title 30, Texas Administrative Code §285.10. Anyone
wishing to observe the hearing or make public comment regarding the proposed order may attend the public meeting.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
OSSF Proposed Order
Title 30, TAC 285.10

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/17/2017 08:46 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 07/14/2017 02:22 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/17/2017 



 

   

  

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON   § 

      § 

STATE OF TEXAS    § 

 

 

AFFIDAVIT 
 

 

 Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared who, being by me duly sworn, 

deposed as follows: 

 

 

     My name is Nancy E. Rister, I am of sound mind, capable of making this affidavit, and 

personally acquainted with the facts herein stated: 

 

 

     I am the custodian of the records of the County Clerk’s Office for the County of Williamson, 

Texas.  Attached hereto are ___________________ (_____) pages of records known as Order 

Adopting Rules of Williamson County, Texas for On-Site Sewage Facilities.  The records are kept 

by me as County Clerk, County of  Williamson, Texas, in the regular course of business with 

knowledge of the act, event, condition, opinion, or diagnosis, recorded to make the record or to 

transmit information thereof to be included in such record; and the record was made at or near the 

time or reasonably soon thereafter.  The record attached hereto is the original or exact duplicate of 

the official record. 

 

 

       ___________________________ 

 

 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County, Texas, on this 

day personally appeared Nancy E. Rister, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed 

to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that she executed the same for the purposes 

and consideration therein expressed. 

 

 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this ____ day of ________, 2017. 

 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 

                                              ______________________________ 

                                              Notary Public - State of Texas 

                                              My commission expires: ___________________



 

  Page 1 of 8 

ORDER ADOPTING RULES OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

FOR ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES 

 

 

PREAMBLE 

 

 WHEREAS, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has established 

Rules for on-site sewage facilities to provide the citizens of this State with adequate public health 

protection and a minimum of environmental pollution; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Legislature has enacted legislation, codified as Texas Health and Safety 

Code (THSC), Chapter 366, which authorizes a local government to regulate the use of on-site 

sewage facilities in its jurisdiction in order to abate or prevent pollution or injury to public health 

arising out of the use of on-site sewage facilities; and 

 

 WHEREAS, due notice was given of a public meeting to determine whether the 

Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas should enact an order controlling or 

prohibiting the installation or use of on-site sewage facilities in the County of Williamson, Texas; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas finds that the 

Edwards Aquifer is a vital source of drinking water for residents of Williamson County and the 

Edwards Aquifer has been identified as being susceptible to groundwater pollution; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas finds that the use of 

on-site sewage facilities in Williamson County, Texas is causing or may cause pollution, and is 

injuring or may injure the public health; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas has considered the 

matter and deems it appropriate to enact an Order adopting Rules regulating on-site sewage 

facilities to abate or prevent pollution, or injury to public health in Williamson County, Texas. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1.  THAT the matters and facts recited in the preamble hereof are hereby found 

and determined to be true and correct; 

 

 SECTION 2.  THAT the use of on-site sewage facilities in Williamson County, Texas is 

causing or may cause pollution or is injuring or may injure the public health; 

 

 SECTION 3.  THAT an Order for Williamson County, Texas entitled “Order Adopting 

Rules of Williamson County, Texas for On-Site Sewage Facilities”, be adopted as follows: 

 

 SECTION 4.  CONFLICTS. 

 

 This Order repeals and replaces any other On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF) Order for 

Williamson County, Texas. 

 



 

  Page 2 of 8 

 SECTION 5.  ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY REGULATION AND 

   ENFORCEMENT 

 

 The County of Williamson, Texas clearly understands that there are technical criteria, legal 

requirements, and administrative procedures and duties associated with regulating on-site sewage 

facilities, and will fully enforce Chapter 366 of the THSC and Chapters 7 and 37 of the Texas 

Water Code (TWC), and associated rules referenced in Section 8 of this Order (the “Rules”). 

 

 SECTION 6.  AREA OF JURISDICTION. 

 

 The Rules shall apply to all the areas lying within Williamson County, Texas, except for 

areas regulated under an existing Order, Ordinance or Resolution. 

 

 SECTION 7.  ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY RULES. 

 

 Any permit issued for an on-site sewage facility within the jurisdictional area of 

Williamson County, Texas must comply with the Rules adopted in Section 8 of this Order. 

 

 SECTION 8.  ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY RULES ADOPTED. 

 

 The Rules, Title 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 30, Subchapters A and G, 

and Chapter 285, promulgated by the TCEQ for on-site sewage facilities are hereby adopted, and 

all officials and employees of Williamson County, Texas having duties under said Rules are 

authorized to perform such duties as are required of them under said Rules. 

 

 SECTION 9.  INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. 

 

 The Rules, 30 TAC Chapter 30, Subchapters A and G, and Chapter 285 and all future 

amendments and revisions thereto are incorporated by reference and are thus made a part of these 

Rules.   

 

 SECTION 10.  AMENDMENTS.   

 

 The County of Williamson, Texas wishing to adopt more stringent Rules for its OSSF 

Order understands that the more stringent local Rule shall take precedence over the corresponding 

TCEQ requirement.  Listed below are the more stringent Rules adopted by Williamson County, 

Texas (the “County”): 

 

 (A) DEFINITIONS 

 

1. Bedroom – A living area which has privacy by a door and has a built-in closet. 

2. Kitchen – An area used for food preparation which has any of the following: a 

range, a full size refrigerator or a dishwasher. 

3. Living unit – A structure is considered a living unit in which any of the following 

exists: the structure has more than one bedroom, or has a kitchen, or is larger than 

1,000 square feet, or has a laundry facility, or has separate electrical or water meter. 

Structures used for storage, animal sheltering or vehicles are not considered a 

secondary living structure for the purpose of these rules. 

 



 

  Page 3 of 8 

 (B)  RULE CONTROLLING SEWAGE DISCHARGES 

 

After September 27, 1999, each new or altered single family dwelling, multi-family 

dwelling, business, commercial, or industrial structure, regardless of the size or 

acreage of the tract of land on which the dwelling or structure is located, must be 

connected to an approved On-Site Sewage Facility (“OSSF”) or be connected to an 

authorized wastewater disposal system.  Tracts of land that are ten acres or larger are 

not exempted and must comply with these Rules. 

  

 (C)  LICENSING OF ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES  

 

No person, except the person owning or having the right of possession and use of the 

parcel of land upon which a proposed OSSF is to be located, may apply for an OSSF 

permit to construct unless written authorization from such person is provided to the 

County.   

 

1. The license application shall automatically expire if the OSSF is not completed 

within one year from the date of application.  An application may be extended for up 

to one additional year from “authorization to construct” date with a written request 

before the expiration date and payment of the appropriate fee.   

2. The County shall inspect the installation of the OSSF facility as deemed necessary 

for verification of compliance with these and State Rules. 

3. Unless otherwise excepted upon issuance, the license shall be valid and continue in 

force until the license is canceled or revised and the license shall be transferable if 

the property is sold.   

 

(D)   REQUIREMENTS FOR NEWLY PLATTED OR UNPLATTED LOTS UTILIZING 

ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES 

 

 After September 27, 1999, it shall be a violation for any person to create lots that will 

use, wholly or in part, On-Site Sewage Facilities without compliance in full with the 

requirements of the following: 

 

1. Planning material must identify the source of the potable water for each lot and 

whether the potable water distribution system has been approved by TCEQ.  Lots 

in which a private well is to be used must identify the proposed location of such 

well and show an area of one hundred (100) foot radius around the well in which 

no OSSF disposal unit may be located.  A 150’ radius is required for public water 

wells. This area shall be designated as a private well sanitary easement 

 

2. All tracts and lots in subdivisions utilizing an OSSF for wastewater disposal shall 

comply with the minimum size requirements of this subsection.  In no case shall 

the minimum required lot size be smaller than that specified by the provisions of 

30 TAC Section 285. 

 

a.    For properties where each lot maintains an individual water supply or is 

otherwise not served by a public water supply, each lot shall contain at least 

two (2) acres in surface area.  This requirement includes single and multi-

family residential lots, non-residential lots, and manufactured housing 



 

  Page 4 of 8 

community lots.  Each living unit of a multi-family residence, including 

duplexes, shall be considered a single-family residence for the purpose of 

determining lot size.  Non-residential lots may require additional acreage 

depending on specific uses.  The required minimum acreage for 

manufactured housing communities shall equal the number of houses in the 

tract times the minimum lot size for each house. 

 

b.    For properties receiving potable water from a public water supply and an 

individual water supply is not present, each lot shall contain at least one (1) 

acre in surface area.  This requirement includes single and multi-family 

residential lots, non-residential lots, and manufactured housing community 

lots.  Each living unit of a multi-family residence, including duplexes, shall 

be considered a single-family residence for the purpose of determining lot 

size.  Non-residential lots may require additional acreage depending on 

specific uses.  The required minimum acreage for manufactured housing 

communities shall equal the number of houses in the tract times the minimum 

lot size for each house.   

 

c.     In calculating minimum lot sizes for compliance with these Rules, recognizable 

bed and banks of wet weather creeks, bodies of water and dedicated public 

road easements shall be excluded from the overall square footage of the lot 

and the remaining square footage of the lot shall be the sole basis for 

determining minimum lot size. 

 

 

(E)  SPECIAL RESTRICTIONS AND CONDITIONS 

 

1. Lot Size: No OSSF may be licensed to serve a lot or tract created after September 

27, 1999, if it fails to meet the minimum size requirements set out in Section 10. 

(D) 2. of these Rules.  Facilities may be permitted, installed and licensed to operate 

on lots smaller than the minimum only if it met the lot sizing requirements in place 

at the time of the lot’s creation, and it is demonstrated by a thorough investigation 

that an On-Site Sewage Facility can be operated without causing a threat of harm 

to an existing or proposed water supply system or to the public health, without the 

threat of pollution or nuisance conditions, and without violating any prescribed 

setback.    

  

2.   Field monitoring: For monitoring purposes in gravity flow systems, a threaded 

capped riser with cleanout equal to the size of the outlet pipe shall be provided on 

the outlet of the tank between the tank and the drainfield(s).  Additional capped 

pipes shall be provided in the drainfield(s) to allow for easy monitoring of liquid 

depths. 

 

3. Pump Tank: In order to provide reserve capacity in the pump tank in the event of a 

pump failure, pump tanks shall be sized for one-day flow reserve above the alarm-

on level. 

 

4.   Electronic Monitoring: Surface irrigation systems, systems that use special 

treatment technologies for high strength waste and other systems that are required 



 

  Page 5 of 8 

to meet secondary treatment shall have the option of utilizing electronic 

monitoring. Systems equipped with electronic monitoring systems that will notify 

the maintenance company of systems or components failure and will monitor the 

amount of disinfection will not be required to undergo routine inspections by the 

maintenance company more often than every 6 months. Systems not currently 

equipped with electronic monitoring systems shall be required to submit 

maintenance inspection reports at least once every 4 months.   

 

5.  Secondary Treatment Requirements: In addition to 30 TAC Chapter 285 

requirements, surface irrigation systems and any other systems that are required 

to meet secondary quality effluent standards must comply with the requirements 

of these Rules. 

a.   All surface application systems shall be required to have a secure audible and 

visible alarm for aeration malfunction or lack of disinfection. 

b.   Surface irrigation shall be limited to spray application only. 

 

c.   Irrigation shall not spray closer than twenty (20) feet to any property line. 

Irrigation shall not spray closer than ten (10) feet to any part of a residence 

or occupied place of business.  

 

d.  Spray irrigation shall be conducted during nighttime hours (after midnight 

and before 5:00 AM), preferably just before sunrise.  

 

e. Surface application systems shall not be equipped with an automatic override 

below the alarm on level.  

 

6.  Maintenance Requirements:  In order to provide greater public health and safety 

protection, the maintenance for all aerobic treatment units shall be performed by 

a TCEQ registered maintenance company unless: 

 

a.   The homeowner is a TCEQ registered maintenance provider for his/her 

aerobic treatment unit; or 

 

b. The homeowner was trained by an installer or manufacturer according to the 

requirements of an Act of May 29, 2005, 79th Leg., R.S., Ch. 1129 (H.B. 

2510), Sec. 1, formerly codified at Texas Health and Safety Code 

§366.0515(h), repealed by an Act of May 25, 2007, 80th Leg., R.S., Ch. 892 

(H.B. 2482), Sec. 3; or 

 

c. The homeowner/property owner takes a wastewater D licensing course and 

passes the examination; or 

 

d.   On or after September 1, 2007, the homeowner/property owner receives 

specific on-site maintenance training for their aerobic treatment unit from 

either their installer or the manufacturer of the unit, or has successfully 

completed the basic maintenance provider course conducted by a TCEQ 

approved training provider. 



 

  Page 6 of 8 

 

e. Homeowners so qualified and choosing to perform their own inspections 

must submit a County provided “contract form” to the County indicating that 

they will conduct the required maintenance and provide periodic inspection 

reports. 

 

f. Homeowners failing to submit a completed “contract form”, or required 

testing and timely reporting results, or falsifying the required documents, 

will be required to contract with a registered maintenance provider. 

 

7.  The required maintenance inspection and test report, conducted by the above 

prescribed qualified homeowner/property owner or the TCEQ registered 

maintenance company, which must be submitted to the permitting authority 

shall: 

 

a. Meet all inspection requirements as set by the order of the County and the 

TCEQ Rules, as well as, the inspection requirements outlined by the 

manufacturer for the brand being inspected; and  

 

b.  Address all inspection and testing requirements as set by the order of the 

County and the TCEQ Rules, as well as, the testing requirements as set out 

by the manufacturer for the brand being inspected, and 

 

c.  Report of the sludge levels in the pump tank and the condition of the spray 

area to be included on each required testing report specified by the Rules.  

 

8.  Permit Revocation: In the event that a system is creating a health nuisance or if 

system violations such as aeration malfunction or disinfection less than required 

are not repaired within ten (10) days, its license to operate will be cancelled. 

The system will not be re-licensed until the nuisance is abated or the system is 

brought back in compliance, a maintenance report is submitted indicating no 

violations, and the OSSF renewal fee is paid to the County.  

 

9. License Transfer: A License Transfer Application shall be submitted to the 

County within thirty (30) days of transfer of the ownership of an OSSF that is 

required to meet secondary treatment and shall include the required transfer fee.  

A current maintenance inspection report and a copy of the current maintenance 

contract or, if qualified pursuant to Subsection 10.E.6 above, a homeowner’s 

contract must accompany the License Transfer Application.   

 

10. License expiration: The license to operate OSSF systems required to meet 

secondary treatment shall be valid for two (2) years. A the end of two (2) years, 

if the system is receiving the required inspections, is properly operating and a 

valid maintenance contract or a homeowner’s contract pursuant to Subsection 

10.E.6 above is in effect, the license may be renewed upon payment of the 

renewal fee in accordance with a fee schedule adopted by the Commissioners 

Court. 

 

 



 

  Page 7 of 8 

 SECTION 11.  DUTIES AND POWERS. 

 

 The OSSF Designated Representative (DR) (30 TAC § 285.2(17)) of Williamson County, 

Texas, must be certified by the TCEQ before assuming the duties and responsibilities. 

 

 SECTION 12.  COLLECTION OF FEES. 

 

 All fees collected for permits and/or inspections shall be made payable to Williamson 

County, Texas.  A fee of $10 will also be collected for each on-site sewage facility permit to be 

paid to the credit of the TCEQ Water Resources Management Account as required by the THSC, 

Chapter 367.  

 

  

 SECTION 13.  APPEALS. 

 

 Persons aggrieved by an action or decision of the designated representative may appeal 

such action or decision to the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas. 

 

 SECTION 14.  ENFORCEMENT PLAN 

 

 The County of Williamson, Texas clearly understands that, at a minimum, it must follow 

the requirements in 30 TAC § 285.71 Authorized Agent Enforcement of OSSFs. 

 

 This Order adopts and incorporates all applicable provisions related to on-site sewage 

facilities, which includes, but is not limited to, those found in Chapters 341, 343 and 366 of the 

THSC, Chapters 7, 26, and 37 of the TWC and 30 TAC Chapter 30, Subchapters A and G, and 

Chapter 285. 

 

SECTION 15.  SEVERABILITY 

 

 It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, 

Texas, that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Order are severable, and 

if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section of this Order should be declared 

unconstitutional  by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 

unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or 

sections of this Order, since the same would have been enacted by the Commissioners Court without 

incorporation in this Order of such unconstitutional phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or 

sections. 

 

SECTION 16.  RELINQUISHMENT OF ORDER 

 

 If the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas decides that it no longer wishes 

to regulate on-site sewage facilities in its area of jurisdiction, the Commissioners Court, as the 

authorized agent, and the TCEQ shall follow the procedures outlined in 30 TAC § 285.10 (d) (1) 

through (4). 

 

After relinquishing its OSSF authority, the authorized agent understands that it may be 

subject to charge-back fees in accordance with 30 TAC § 285.10 (d) (5) and §285.14 after the date 

that delegation has been relinquished. 



 

  Page 8 of 8 

 

SECTION 17.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 This Order shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of approval as required 

by law and upon the approval of the TCEQ. 

 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED: 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _______ DAY OF ________________, 2017. 

 

 

     APPROVED: 

 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

 

(SEAL) 

 

     ATTEST:  

 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 



<<Prev Rule
Texas Administrative Code

Next Rule>>

TITLE 30 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
PART 1 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
CHAPTER 285 ON­SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES
SUBCHAPTER B LOCAL ADMINISTRATION OF THE OSSF PROGRAM
RULE §285.10 Delegation to Authorized Agents

(a) Responsibility of the authorized agent. An authorized agent is responsible for the proper implementation of
this chapter in its area of jurisdiction.

  (1) An authorized agent shall administer its on­site sewage facility (OSSF) program according to the OSSF
order, ordinance, or resolution approved by the executive director.

  (2) An authorized agent shall enforce this chapter and Texas Health and Safety Code (THSC), Chapter 366.

(b) Requirements and procedures.

  (1) Upon request from a local governmental entity, the executive director shall forward a description of the
delegation process and provide a copy of the executive director's model order, ordinance, or resolution.

  (2) If the OSSF program is delegated to a municipality, the jurisdiction of the authorized agent will be limited
to the municipality's incorporated area.

  (3) To receive delegation as an authorized agent, a local governmental entity shall draft an order, ordinance, or
resolution that meets the requirements of this chapter and THSC, §366.032. The local governmental entity shall
use the model order, ordinance, or resolution as a guide for developing its order, ordinance, or resolution.

  (4) If the local governmental entity proposes more stringent standards than those in this chapter, the local
governmental entity shall submit the proposed order, ordinance, or resolution to the executive director for
review and comment before publishing notice.

    (A) Each more stringent requirement shall be justified based on greater public health and safety protection.
The written justification shall be submitted to the executive director with the draft order, ordinance, or
resolution.

    (B) The executive director shall review the draft order, ordinance, or resolution and provide written
comments to the local governmental entity within 30 days of receipt.

    (C) If the local governmental entity's draft order, ordinance, or resolution meets the requirements of this
chapter, the executive director will notify the local governmental entity in writing to continue the process
outlined in this subsection.

    (D) If the local governmental entity's draft order, ordinance, or resolution does not meet the requirements of
this chapter, the executive director will not continue the review process until all requirements have been met.
The executive director will notify the local governmental entity in writing of all deficiencies.

  (5) If the local governmental entity proposes using the model order, ordinance, or resolution without more
stringent standards, or if the executive director has approved the draft order, ordinance, or resolution with more
stringent standards, the local governmental entity shall hold a public meeting to discuss the proposed order,
ordinance, or resolution.

https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=P&p_rloc=96119&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=2&p_tac=&ti=30&pt=1&ch=285&rl=10
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=N&p_rloc=96119&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=2&p_tac=&ti=30&pt=1&ch=285&rl=10
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=2&ti=30
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=3&ti=30&pt=1
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=4&ti=30&pt=1&ch=285
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=5&ti=30&pt=1&ch=285&sch=B&rl=Y


    (A) The local governmental entity shall publish notice of a public meeting that will be held to discuss the
adoption of the proposed order, ordinance, or resolution. The notice must be published in a regularly published
newspaper of general circulation in the entity's area of jurisdiction.

    (B) The public notice shall include the time, date, and location of the public meeting.

    (C) The public notice shall be published at least 72 hours before the public meeting, but not more than 30
days before the meeting.

  (6) The local governmental entity shall provide the executive director with the following:

    (A) a copy of the public notice as it appeared in the newspaper;

    (B) a publisher's affidavit from the newspaper in which the public notice was published;

    (C) a certified copy of the minutes of the meeting when the order, ordinance, or resolution was adopted; and

    (D) a certified copy of the order, ordinance, or resolution that was passed by the entity.

  (7) Upon receiving the information listed in paragraph (6) of this subsection, the executive director shall have
30 days to review the materials to ensure the local governmental entity has complied with the requirements of
this chapter and THSC, Chapter 366.

    (A) After the review has been completed and all the requirements have been met, the executive director shall
sign the order approving delegation and notify the local governmental entity by mail.

    (B) If the executive director determines during the review that the materials do not comply with the
requirements of this section, the executive director will issue a letter to the local governmental entity detailing
the deficiencies.

  (8) The local governmental entity's order, ordinance, or resolution shall be effective on the date the order
approving delegation is signed by the executive director.

  (9) Any appeal of the executive director's decision shall be done according to §50.39 of this title (relating to
Motion for Reconsideration).

(c) Amendments to existing orders, ordinances, or resolutions.

  (1) To ensure that the authorized agent's program is consistent with current commission rules, the executive
director may require periodic amendments of OSSF orders, ordinances, or resolutions.

  (2) An authorized agent may initiate an amendment. The authorized agent shall use the procedures in
subsection (b) of this section.

  (3) The amendment shall be effective on the date the amendment is approved by the executive director.

(d) Relinquishment of delegated authority by authorized agent.

  (1) When an authorized agent decides to relinquish authority to regulate OSSFs, the following shall occur:

    (A) the authorized agent shall inform the executive director by certified mail at least 30 days before
publishing notice of intent to relinquish authority;

    (B) the authorized agent shall hold a public meeting to discuss its intent to relinquish the delegated authority;



      (i) the authorized agent shall publish notice of a public meeting that will be held to discuss its intent to
relinquish the delegated authority. The notice must be published in a regularly published newspaper of general
circulation in the entity's area of jurisdiction;

      (ii) the public notice shall include the time, date, and location of the public meeting;

      (iii) the public notice shall be published at least 72 hours before the public meeting, but not more than 30
days before the meeting;

    (C) the authorized agent must, either at the meeting discussed in subparagraph (B) of this paragraph, or at
another meeting held within 30 days after the first meeting, formally decide whether to repeal the order,
ordinance, or resolution; and

    (D) the authorized agent shall forward to the executive director copies of the public notice, a publisher's
affidavit of public notice, and a certified copy of the minutes of the meeting in which the authorized agent
formally acted.

  (2) Before the executive director will process a relinquishment order, the authorized agent and the executive
director shall determine the exact date the authorized agent shall surrender its delegated authority. Until that
date, the authorized agent will retain all authority and responsibility for the delegated program.

  (3) The executive director shall process the request for relinquishment within 30 days of receipt of the copies
of documentation required in paragraph (1)(D) of this subsection. After processing the request for
relinquishment, the executive director will issue an order and shall assume responsibility for the OSSF
program.

  (4) On or after the date determined by the authorized agent and the executive director, the authorized agent
shall repeal it's order, ordinance, or resolution. Within ten days after the authorized agent repeals it's order,
ordinance, or resolution, the authorized agent shall forward a certified copy of the repeal to the executive
director.

  (5) Authorized agents who relinquish their OSSF authority may be subject to fees according to §285.14 of this
title (relating to Charge­back Fee) after the date that delegation has been relinquished, unless the authorized
agent has relinquished its OSSF authority due to a material change in this chapter.

Source Note: The provisions of this §285.10 adopted to be effective June 13, 2001, 26 TexReg 4115; amended
to be effective August 29, 2002, 27 TexReg 7917

Next Page       Previous Page

        List of Titles                   Back to List          

| | |

http://www.sos.texas.gov/
http://www.sos.texas.gov/texreg
http://www.sos.texas.gov/tac
http://www.sos.texas.gov/open


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Action OSSF Order
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve an Order Adopting Rules of Williamson County, Texas for
On-Site Sewage Facilities, as well as approval to submit all necessary documentation to the Executive Director of
the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

Background
Title 30, Texas Administrative Code §285.10 sets forth that after the required public meeting is held and the
Williamson Commissioners Court approves an Order Adopting Rules of Williamson County, Texas for On-Site
Sewage Facilities, the County must submit a copy of the following items to the TCEQ:

• the public notice as it appeared in the newspaper;
• a publisher's affidavit from the newspaper in which the public notice appeared;
• a certified copy of the minutes of the meeting when the order was adopted; and
• a certified copy of the order that was passed by the Williamson County Commissioners Court.

Upon receiving the information described above, the Executive Director shall have 30 days to review the materials
to ensure Williamson County has complied with the requirements of Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 366
and Title 30, Texas Administrative Code §285.10. After the review has been completed and all the requirements
have been met, the Executive Director shall sign the order approving delegation and notify the County of same by
mail. If the Executive Director determines during the review that the materials do not comply with the requirements
of Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 366 and Title 30, Texas Administrative Code §285.10, the Executive
Director will issue a letter to the County detailing the deficiencies. The County's order shall be effective on the date
the order approving delegation is signed by the Executive Director. Any appeal of the Executive Director's decision
shall be done according to Title 30, Texas Administrative Code §50.39 (relating to Motion for Reconsideration).

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Proposed OSSF Order
Title 30, TAC 285.10

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/17/2017 08:46 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 07/14/2017 02:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/17/2017 



 

   

  

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON   § 

      § 

STATE OF TEXAS    § 

 

 

AFFIDAVIT 
 

 

 Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared who, being by me duly sworn, 

deposed as follows: 

 

 

     My name is Nancy E. Rister, I am of sound mind, capable of making this affidavit, and 

personally acquainted with the facts herein stated: 

 

 

     I am the custodian of the records of the County Clerk’s Office for the County of Williamson, 

Texas.  Attached hereto are ___________________ (_____) pages of records known as Order 

Adopting Rules of Williamson County, Texas for On-Site Sewage Facilities.  The records are kept 

by me as County Clerk, County of  Williamson, Texas, in the regular course of business with 

knowledge of the act, event, condition, opinion, or diagnosis, recorded to make the record or to 

transmit information thereof to be included in such record; and the record was made at or near the 

time or reasonably soon thereafter.  The record attached hereto is the original or exact duplicate of 

the official record. 

 

 

       ___________________________ 

 

 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County, Texas, on this 

day personally appeared Nancy E. Rister, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed 

to the foregoing instrument and acknowledge to me that she executed the same for the purposes 

and consideration therein expressed. 

 

 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this ____ day of ________, 2017. 

 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 

                                              ______________________________ 

                                              Notary Public - State of Texas 

                                              My commission expires: ___________________



 

  Page 1 of 8 

ORDER ADOPTING RULES OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

FOR ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES 

 

 

PREAMBLE 

 

 WHEREAS, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has established 

Rules for on-site sewage facilities to provide the citizens of this State with adequate public health 

protection and a minimum of environmental pollution; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Legislature has enacted legislation, codified as Texas Health and Safety 

Code (THSC), Chapter 366, which authorizes a local government to regulate the use of on-site 

sewage facilities in its jurisdiction in order to abate or prevent pollution or injury to public health 

arising out of the use of on-site sewage facilities; and 

 

 WHEREAS, due notice was given of a public meeting to determine whether the 

Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas should enact an order controlling or 

prohibiting the installation or use of on-site sewage facilities in the County of Williamson, Texas; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas finds that the 

Edwards Aquifer is a vital source of drinking water for residents of Williamson County and the 

Edwards Aquifer has been identified as being susceptible to groundwater pollution; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas finds that the use of 

on-site sewage facilities in Williamson County, Texas is causing or may cause pollution, and is 

injuring or may injure the public health; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas has considered the 

matter and deems it appropriate to enact an Order adopting Rules regulating on-site sewage 

facilities to abate or prevent pollution, or injury to public health in Williamson County, Texas. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1.  THAT the matters and facts recited in the preamble hereof are hereby found 

and determined to be true and correct; 

 

 SECTION 2.  THAT the use of on-site sewage facilities in Williamson County, Texas is 

causing or may cause pollution or is injuring or may injure the public health; 

 

 SECTION 3.  THAT an Order for Williamson County, Texas entitled “Order Adopting 

Rules of Williamson County, Texas for On-Site Sewage Facilities”, be adopted as follows: 

 

 SECTION 4.  CONFLICTS. 

 

 This Order repeals and replaces any other On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF) Order for 

Williamson County, Texas. 

 



 

  Page 2 of 8 

 SECTION 5.  ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY REGULATION AND 

   ENFORCEMENT 

 

 The County of Williamson, Texas clearly understands that there are technical criteria, legal 

requirements, and administrative procedures and duties associated with regulating on-site sewage 

facilities, and will fully enforce Chapter 366 of the THSC and Chapters 7 and 37 of the Texas 

Water Code (TWC), and associated rules referenced in Section 8 of this Order (the “Rules”). 

 

 SECTION 6.  AREA OF JURISDICTION. 

 

 The Rules shall apply to all the areas lying within Williamson County, Texas, except for 

areas regulated under an existing Order, Ordinance or Resolution. 

 

 SECTION 7.  ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY RULES. 

 

 Any permit issued for an on-site sewage facility within the jurisdictional area of 

Williamson County, Texas must comply with the Rules adopted in Section 8 of this Order. 

 

 SECTION 8.  ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY RULES ADOPTED. 

 

 The Rules, Title 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 30, Subchapters A and G, 

and Chapter 285, promulgated by the TCEQ for on-site sewage facilities are hereby adopted, and 

all officials and employees of Williamson County, Texas having duties under said Rules are 

authorized to perform such duties as are required of them under said Rules. 

 

 SECTION 9.  INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. 

 

 The Rules, 30 TAC Chapter 30, Subchapters A and G, and Chapter 285 and all future 

amendments and revisions thereto are incorporated by reference and are thus made a part of these 

Rules.   

 

 SECTION 10.  AMENDMENTS.   

 

 The County of Williamson, Texas wishing to adopt more stringent Rules for its OSSF 

Order understands that the more stringent local Rule shall take precedence over the corresponding 

TCEQ requirement.  Listed below are the more stringent Rules adopted by Williamson County, 

Texas (the “County”): 

 

 (A) DEFINITIONS 

 

1. Bedroom – A living area which has privacy by a door and has a built-in closet. 

2. Kitchen – An area used for food preparation which has any of the following: a 

range, a full size refrigerator or a dishwasher. 

3. Living unit – A structure is considered a living unit in which any of the following 

exists: the structure has more than one bedroom, or has a kitchen, or is larger than 

1,000 square feet, or has a laundry facility, or has separate electrical or water meter. 

Structures used for storage, animal sheltering or vehicles are not considered a 

secondary living structure for the purpose of these rules. 

 



 

  Page 3 of 8 

 (B)  RULE CONTROLLING SEWAGE DISCHARGES 

 

After September 27, 1999, each new or altered single family dwelling, multi-family 

dwelling, business, commercial, or industrial structure, regardless of the size or 

acreage of the tract of land on which the dwelling or structure is located, must be 

connected to an approved On-Site Sewage Facility (“OSSF”) or be connected to an 

authorized wastewater disposal system.  Tracts of land that are ten acres or larger are 

not exempted and must comply with these Rules. 

  

 (C)  LICENSING OF ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES  

 

No person, except the person owning or having the right of possession and use of the 

parcel of land upon which a proposed OSSF is to be located, may apply for an OSSF 

permit to construct unless written authorization from such person is provided to the 

County.   

 

1. The license application shall automatically expire if the OSSF is not completed 

within one year from the date of application.  An application may be extended for up 

to one additional year from “authorization to construct” date with a written request 

before the expiration date and payment of the appropriate fee.   

2. The County shall inspect the installation of the OSSF facility as deemed necessary 

for verification of compliance with these and State Rules. 

3. Unless otherwise excepted upon issuance, the license shall be valid and continue in 

force until the license is canceled or revised and the license shall be transferable if 

the property is sold.   

 

(D)   REQUIREMENTS FOR NEWLY PLATTED OR UNPLATTED LOTS UTILIZING 

ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES 

 

 After September 27, 1999, it shall be a violation for any person to create lots that will 

use, wholly or in part, On-Site Sewage Facilities without compliance in full with the 

requirements of the following: 

 

1. Planning material must identify the source of the potable water for each lot and 

whether the potable water distribution system has been approved by TCEQ.  Lots 

in which a private well is to be used must identify the proposed location of such 

well and show an area of one hundred (100) foot radius around the well in which 

no OSSF disposal unit may be located.  A 150’ radius is required for public water 

wells. This area shall be designated as a private well sanitary easement 

 

2. All tracts and lots in subdivisions utilizing an OSSF for wastewater disposal shall 

comply with the minimum size requirements of this subsection.  In no case shall 

the minimum required lot size be smaller than that specified by the provisions of 

30 TAC Section 285. 

 

a.    For properties where each lot maintains an individual water supply or is 

otherwise not served by a public water supply, each lot shall contain at least 

two (2) acres in surface area.  This requirement includes single and multi-

family residential lots, non-residential lots, and manufactured housing 



 

  Page 4 of 8 

community lots.  Each living unit of a multi-family residence, including 

duplexes, shall be considered a single-family residence for the purpose of 

determining lot size.  Non-residential lots may require additional acreage 

depending on specific uses.  The required minimum acreage for 

manufactured housing communities shall equal the number of houses in the 

tract times the minimum lot size for each house. 

 

b.    For properties receiving potable water from a public water supply and an 

individual water supply is not present, each lot shall contain at least one (1) 

acre in surface area.  This requirement includes single and multi-family 

residential lots, non-residential lots, and manufactured housing community 

lots.  Each living unit of a multi-family residence, including duplexes, shall 

be considered a single-family residence for the purpose of determining lot 

size.  Non-residential lots may require additional acreage depending on 

specific uses.  The required minimum acreage for manufactured housing 

communities shall equal the number of houses in the tract times the minimum 

lot size for each house.   

 

c.     In calculating minimum lot sizes for compliance with these Rules, recognizable 

bed and banks of wet weather creeks, bodies of water and dedicated public 

road easements shall be excluded from the overall square footage of the lot 

and the remaining square footage of the lot shall be the sole basis for 

determining minimum lot size. 

 

 

(E)  SPECIAL RESTRICTIONS AND CONDITIONS 

 

1. Lot Size: No OSSF may be licensed to serve a lot or tract created after September 

27, 1999, if it fails to meet the minimum size requirements set out in Section 10. 

(D) 2. of these Rules.  Facilities may be permitted, installed and licensed to operate 

on lots smaller than the minimum only if it met the lot sizing requirements in place 

at the time of the lot’s creation, and it is demonstrated by a thorough investigation 

that an On-Site Sewage Facility can be operated without causing a threat of harm 

to an existing or proposed water supply system or to the public health, without the 

threat of pollution or nuisance conditions, and without violating any prescribed 

setback.    

  

2.   Field monitoring: For monitoring purposes in gravity flow systems, a threaded 

capped riser with cleanout equal to the size of the outlet pipe shall be provided on 

the outlet of the tank between the tank and the drainfield(s).  Additional capped 

pipes shall be provided in the drainfield(s) to allow for easy monitoring of liquid 

depths. 

 

3. Pump Tank: In order to provide reserve capacity in the pump tank in the event of a 

pump failure, pump tanks shall be sized for one-day flow reserve above the alarm-

on level. 

 

4.   Electronic Monitoring: Surface irrigation systems, systems that use special 

treatment technologies for high strength waste and other systems that are required 



 

  Page 5 of 8 

to meet secondary treatment shall have the option of utilizing electronic 

monitoring. Systems equipped with electronic monitoring systems that will notify 

the maintenance company of systems or components failure and will monitor the 

amount of disinfection will not be required to undergo routine inspections by the 

maintenance company more often than every 6 months. Systems not currently 

equipped with electronic monitoring systems shall be required to submit 

maintenance inspection reports at least once every 4 months.   

 

5.  Secondary Treatment Requirements: In addition to 30 TAC Chapter 285 

requirements, surface irrigation systems and any other systems that are required 

to meet secondary quality effluent standards must comply with the requirements 

of these Rules. 

a.   All surface application systems shall be required to have a secure audible and 

visible alarm for aeration malfunction or lack of disinfection. 

b.   Surface irrigation shall be limited to spray application only. 

 

c.   Irrigation shall not spray closer than twenty (20) feet to any property line. 

Irrigation shall not spray closer than ten (10) feet to any part of a residence 

or occupied place of business.  

 

d.  Spray irrigation shall be conducted during nighttime hours (after midnight 

and before 5:00 AM), preferably just before sunrise.  

 

e. Surface application systems shall not be equipped with an automatic override 

below the alarm on level.  

 

6.  Maintenance Requirements:  In order to provide greater public health and safety 

protection, the maintenance for all aerobic treatment units shall be performed by 

a TCEQ registered maintenance company unless: 

 

a.   The homeowner is a TCEQ registered maintenance provider for his/her 

aerobic treatment unit; or 

 

b. The homeowner was trained by an installer or manufacturer according to the 

requirements of an Act of May 29, 2005, 79th Leg., R.S., Ch. 1129 (H.B. 

2510), Sec. 1, formerly codified at Texas Health and Safety Code 

§366.0515(h), repealed by an Act of May 25, 2007, 80th Leg., R.S., Ch. 892 

(H.B. 2482), Sec. 3; or 

 

c. The homeowner/property owner takes a wastewater D licensing course and 

passes the examination; or 

 

d.   On or after September 1, 2007, the homeowner/property owner receives 

specific on-site maintenance training for their aerobic treatment unit from 

either their installer or the manufacturer of the unit, or has successfully 

completed the basic maintenance provider course conducted by a TCEQ 

approved training provider. 



 

  Page 6 of 8 

 

e. Homeowners so qualified and choosing to perform their own inspections 

must submit a County provided “contract form” to the County indicating that 

they will conduct the required maintenance and provide periodic inspection 

reports. 

 

f. Homeowners failing to submit a completed “contract form”, or required 

testing and timely reporting results, or falsifying the required documents, 

will be required to contract with a registered maintenance provider. 

 

7.  The required maintenance inspection and test report, conducted by the above 

prescribed qualified homeowner/property owner or the TCEQ registered 

maintenance company, which must be submitted to the permitting authority 

shall: 

 

a. Meet all inspection requirements as set by the order of the County and the 

TCEQ Rules, as well as, the inspection requirements outlined by the 

manufacturer for the brand being inspected; and  

 

b.  Address all inspection and testing requirements as set by the order of the 

County and the TCEQ Rules, as well as, the testing requirements as set out 

by the manufacturer for the brand being inspected, and 

 

c.  Report of the sludge levels in the pump tank and the condition of the spray 

area to be included on each required testing report specified by the Rules.  

 

8.  Permit Revocation: In the event that a system is creating a health nuisance or if 

system violations such as aeration malfunction or disinfection less than required 

are not repaired within ten (10) days, its license to operate will be cancelled. 

The system will not be re-licensed until the nuisance is abated or the system is 

brought back in compliance, a maintenance report is submitted indicating no 

violations, and the OSSF renewal fee is paid to the County.  

 

9. License Transfer: A License Transfer Application shall be submitted to the 

County within thirty (30) days of transfer of the ownership of an OSSF that is 

required to meet secondary treatment and shall include the required transfer fee.  

A current maintenance inspection report and a copy of the current maintenance 

contract or, if qualified pursuant to Subsection 10.E.6 above, a homeowner’s 

contract must accompany the License Transfer Application.   

 

10. License expiration: The license to operate OSSF systems required to meet 

secondary treatment shall be valid for two (2) years. A the end of two (2) years, 

if the system is receiving the required inspections, is properly operating and a 

valid maintenance contract or a homeowner’s contract pursuant to Subsection 

10.E.6 above is in effect, the license may be renewed upon payment of the 

renewal fee in accordance with a fee schedule adopted by the Commissioners 

Court. 

 

 



 

  Page 7 of 8 

 SECTION 11.  DUTIES AND POWERS. 

 

 The OSSF Designated Representative (DR) (30 TAC § 285.2(17)) of Williamson County, 

Texas, must be certified by the TCEQ before assuming the duties and responsibilities. 

 

 SECTION 12.  COLLECTION OF FEES. 

 

 All fees collected for permits and/or inspections shall be made payable to Williamson 

County, Texas.  A fee of $10 will also be collected for each on-site sewage facility permit to be 

paid to the credit of the TCEQ Water Resources Management Account as required by the THSC, 

Chapter 367.  

 

  

 SECTION 13.  APPEALS. 

 

 Persons aggrieved by an action or decision of the designated representative may appeal 

such action or decision to the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas. 

 

 SECTION 14.  ENFORCEMENT PLAN 

 

 The County of Williamson, Texas clearly understands that, at a minimum, it must follow 

the requirements in 30 TAC § 285.71 Authorized Agent Enforcement of OSSFs. 

 

 This Order adopts and incorporates all applicable provisions related to on-site sewage 

facilities, which includes, but is not limited to, those found in Chapters 341, 343 and 366 of the 

THSC, Chapters 7, 26, and 37 of the TWC and 30 TAC Chapter 30, Subchapters A and G, and 

Chapter 285. 

 

SECTION 15.  SEVERABILITY 

 

 It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, 

Texas, that the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Order are severable, and 

if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section of this Order should be declared 

unconstitutional  by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 

unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or 

sections of this Order, since the same would have been enacted by the Commissioners Court without 

incorporation in this Order of such unconstitutional phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or 

sections. 

 

SECTION 16.  RELINQUISHMENT OF ORDER 

 

 If the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas decides that it no longer wishes 

to regulate on-site sewage facilities in its area of jurisdiction, the Commissioners Court, as the 

authorized agent, and the TCEQ shall follow the procedures outlined in 30 TAC § 285.10 (d) (1) 

through (4). 

 

After relinquishing its OSSF authority, the authorized agent understands that it may be 

subject to charge-back fees in accordance with 30 TAC § 285.10 (d) (5) and §285.14 after the date 

that delegation has been relinquished. 



 

  Page 8 of 8 

 

SECTION 17.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 This Order shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of approval as required 

by law and upon the approval of the TCEQ. 

 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED: 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _______ DAY OF ________________, 2017. 

 

 

     APPROVED: 

 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

 

(SEAL) 

 

     ATTEST:  

 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 



<<Prev Rule
Texas Administrative Code

Next Rule>>

TITLE 30 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
PART 1 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
CHAPTER 285 ON­SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES
SUBCHAPTER B LOCAL ADMINISTRATION OF THE OSSF PROGRAM
RULE §285.10 Delegation to Authorized Agents

(a) Responsibility of the authorized agent. An authorized agent is responsible for the proper implementation of
this chapter in its area of jurisdiction.

  (1) An authorized agent shall administer its on­site sewage facility (OSSF) program according to the OSSF
order, ordinance, or resolution approved by the executive director.

  (2) An authorized agent shall enforce this chapter and Texas Health and Safety Code (THSC), Chapter 366.

(b) Requirements and procedures.

  (1) Upon request from a local governmental entity, the executive director shall forward a description of the
delegation process and provide a copy of the executive director's model order, ordinance, or resolution.

  (2) If the OSSF program is delegated to a municipality, the jurisdiction of the authorized agent will be limited
to the municipality's incorporated area.

  (3) To receive delegation as an authorized agent, a local governmental entity shall draft an order, ordinance, or
resolution that meets the requirements of this chapter and THSC, §366.032. The local governmental entity shall
use the model order, ordinance, or resolution as a guide for developing its order, ordinance, or resolution.

  (4) If the local governmental entity proposes more stringent standards than those in this chapter, the local
governmental entity shall submit the proposed order, ordinance, or resolution to the executive director for
review and comment before publishing notice.

    (A) Each more stringent requirement shall be justified based on greater public health and safety protection.
The written justification shall be submitted to the executive director with the draft order, ordinance, or
resolution.

    (B) The executive director shall review the draft order, ordinance, or resolution and provide written
comments to the local governmental entity within 30 days of receipt.

    (C) If the local governmental entity's draft order, ordinance, or resolution meets the requirements of this
chapter, the executive director will notify the local governmental entity in writing to continue the process
outlined in this subsection.

    (D) If the local governmental entity's draft order, ordinance, or resolution does not meet the requirements of
this chapter, the executive director will not continue the review process until all requirements have been met.
The executive director will notify the local governmental entity in writing of all deficiencies.

  (5) If the local governmental entity proposes using the model order, ordinance, or resolution without more
stringent standards, or if the executive director has approved the draft order, ordinance, or resolution with more
stringent standards, the local governmental entity shall hold a public meeting to discuss the proposed order,
ordinance, or resolution.

https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=P&p_rloc=96119&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=2&p_tac=&ti=30&pt=1&ch=285&rl=10
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=N&p_rloc=96119&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=2&p_tac=&ti=30&pt=1&ch=285&rl=10
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=2&ti=30
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=3&ti=30&pt=1
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=4&ti=30&pt=1&ch=285
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=5&ti=30&pt=1&ch=285&sch=B&rl=Y


    (A) The local governmental entity shall publish notice of a public meeting that will be held to discuss the
adoption of the proposed order, ordinance, or resolution. The notice must be published in a regularly published
newspaper of general circulation in the entity's area of jurisdiction.

    (B) The public notice shall include the time, date, and location of the public meeting.

    (C) The public notice shall be published at least 72 hours before the public meeting, but not more than 30
days before the meeting.

  (6) The local governmental entity shall provide the executive director with the following:

    (A) a copy of the public notice as it appeared in the newspaper;

    (B) a publisher's affidavit from the newspaper in which the public notice was published;

    (C) a certified copy of the minutes of the meeting when the order, ordinance, or resolution was adopted; and

    (D) a certified copy of the order, ordinance, or resolution that was passed by the entity.

  (7) Upon receiving the information listed in paragraph (6) of this subsection, the executive director shall have
30 days to review the materials to ensure the local governmental entity has complied with the requirements of
this chapter and THSC, Chapter 366.

    (A) After the review has been completed and all the requirements have been met, the executive director shall
sign the order approving delegation and notify the local governmental entity by mail.

    (B) If the executive director determines during the review that the materials do not comply with the
requirements of this section, the executive director will issue a letter to the local governmental entity detailing
the deficiencies.

  (8) The local governmental entity's order, ordinance, or resolution shall be effective on the date the order
approving delegation is signed by the executive director.

  (9) Any appeal of the executive director's decision shall be done according to §50.39 of this title (relating to
Motion for Reconsideration).

(c) Amendments to existing orders, ordinances, or resolutions.

  (1) To ensure that the authorized agent's program is consistent with current commission rules, the executive
director may require periodic amendments of OSSF orders, ordinances, or resolutions.

  (2) An authorized agent may initiate an amendment. The authorized agent shall use the procedures in
subsection (b) of this section.

  (3) The amendment shall be effective on the date the amendment is approved by the executive director.

(d) Relinquishment of delegated authority by authorized agent.

  (1) When an authorized agent decides to relinquish authority to regulate OSSFs, the following shall occur:

    (A) the authorized agent shall inform the executive director by certified mail at least 30 days before
publishing notice of intent to relinquish authority;

    (B) the authorized agent shall hold a public meeting to discuss its intent to relinquish the delegated authority;



      (i) the authorized agent shall publish notice of a public meeting that will be held to discuss its intent to
relinquish the delegated authority. The notice must be published in a regularly published newspaper of general
circulation in the entity's area of jurisdiction;

      (ii) the public notice shall include the time, date, and location of the public meeting;

      (iii) the public notice shall be published at least 72 hours before the public meeting, but not more than 30
days before the meeting;

    (C) the authorized agent must, either at the meeting discussed in subparagraph (B) of this paragraph, or at
another meeting held within 30 days after the first meeting, formally decide whether to repeal the order,
ordinance, or resolution; and

    (D) the authorized agent shall forward to the executive director copies of the public notice, a publisher's
affidavit of public notice, and a certified copy of the minutes of the meeting in which the authorized agent
formally acted.

  (2) Before the executive director will process a relinquishment order, the authorized agent and the executive
director shall determine the exact date the authorized agent shall surrender its delegated authority. Until that
date, the authorized agent will retain all authority and responsibility for the delegated program.

  (3) The executive director shall process the request for relinquishment within 30 days of receipt of the copies
of documentation required in paragraph (1)(D) of this subsection. After processing the request for
relinquishment, the executive director will issue an order and shall assume responsibility for the OSSF
program.

  (4) On or after the date determined by the authorized agent and the executive director, the authorized agent
shall repeal it's order, ordinance, or resolution. Within ten days after the authorized agent repeals it's order,
ordinance, or resolution, the authorized agent shall forward a certified copy of the repeal to the executive
director.

  (5) Authorized agents who relinquish their OSSF authority may be subject to fees according to §285.14 of this
title (relating to Charge­back Fee) after the date that delegation has been relinquished, unless the authorized
agent has relinquished its OSSF authority due to a material change in this chapter.

Source Note: The provisions of this §285.10 adopted to be effective June 13, 2001, 26 TexReg 4115; amended
to be effective August 29, 2002, 27 TexReg 7917

Next Page       Previous Page

        List of Titles                   Back to List          

| | |

http://www.sos.texas.gov/
http://www.sos.texas.gov/texreg
http://www.sos.texas.gov/tac
http://www.sos.texas.gov/open


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Control Room Operator Public Hearing
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
10:00 Conduct public hearing relating to a request from the Sheriff’s Office to increase the budgeted salary amount
for the positions of Corrections Officer, Position #’s are listed in the attachment, in the Sheriff’s Office Corrections
and discuss (1) the reason for the payment in excess of the budgeted amount is being offer to the employee,
including the public purpose that will be served by making the excess payment; and (2) the exact amount of the
excess payment, the sources of the payment, and the terms for distribution of the payment that effect and maintain
the public purpose to be served by making the excess payment.

Background
These positions are being reclassified from Control Room Operators and Office Coordinator I to Corrections
Officers due to duties, responsibilities and TCOLE licensing which is consistent with the Corrections Officer
classification. The reason for the payment in excess of the original budgeted amount is to bring the positions to the
most appropriate step on the Corrections pay chart. The public purpose that is served by this action is added
efficiencies in the Jail due to the positions now having the ability to serve as Corrections Officers throughout the Jail
when assigned. The total annual salary increase per position is listed on the attached document and will be paid
via the normal bi-weekly payroll.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Control Room Reclass

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 03:41 PM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 07/26/2017 03:13 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



Employee 

Number
Position Grade

Current 

Salary

Recommended 

Title

Recommen

ded Grade
New Salary Difference

13513 Control Oper SO.0355.001100. B.17 $31,616.00 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $3,237.02

5735 Control Oper SO.0356.001100. B.17 $39,244.86 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $586.06

13579 Control Oper SO.0358.001100. B.17 $31,816.35 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $2,269.73

11451 Control Oper SO.0359.001100. B.17 $37,937.66 Corrections Officer C1.7 $38,954.44 $1,016.78

10447 Control Oper SO.0360.001100. B.17 $38,871.08 Corrections Officer C1.7 $38,954.44 $83.36

13682 Control Oper SO.0361.001100. B.17 $30,889.67 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $3,196.41

14334 Control Oper SO.0362.001100. B.17 $30,014.40 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,071.68

10130 Control Oper SO.0363.001100. B.17 $38,871.08 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $959.84

13485 Control Oper SO.0364.001100. B.17 $31,816.35 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $2,269.73

12322 Control Oper SO.0365.001100. B.17 $35,418.04 Corrections Officer C1.5 $37,258.93 $1,840.89

12591 Control Oper SO.0366.001100. B.17 $33,407.17 Corrections Officer C1.4 $36,439.05 $3,031.88

13439 Control Oper SO.0367.001100. B.17 $32,770.84 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $2,082.18

13611 Control Oper SO.0368.001100. B.17 $30,007.10 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,078.98

11698 Control Oper SO.0369.001100. B.17 $37,003.91 Corrections Officer C1.5 $37,258.93 $255.02

13924 Control Oper SO.0370.001100. B.17 $30,007.10 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,078.98

10070 Control Oper SO.0371.001100. B.17 $37,020.07 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $2,810.85

10750 Control Oper SO.0372.001100. B.17 $39,244.86 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $586.06

10451 Control Oper SO.0373.001100. B.17 $39,244.86 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $586.06

12713 Control Oper SO.0374.001100. B.17 $35,418.04 Corrections Officer C1.4 $36,439.05 $1,021.01

13768 Control Oper SO.0375.001100. B.17 $30,301.29 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $3,784.79

10936 Control Oper SO.0376.001100. B.17 $37,937.66 Corrections Officer C1.7 $38,954.44 $1,016.78

14335 Control Oper SO.0377.001100. B.17 $30,007.10 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,078.98

12824 Control Oper SO.0378.001100. B.17 $35,077.49 Corrections Officer C1.4 $36,439.05 $1,361.56

13390 Control Oper SO.0379.001100. B.17 $32,770.84 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $2,082.18

13799 Control Oper SO.0380.001100. B.17 $30,007.10 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,078.98

12837 Control Oper SO.0381.001100. B.17 $35,077.49 Corrections Officer C1.4 $36,439.05 $1,361.56

13609 Control Oper SO.1735.001100. B.17 $31,816.35 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $2,269.73

14112 Control Oper SO.1736.001100. B.17 $30,014.40 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,071.68

13322 Control Oper SO.1737.001100. B.17 $33,407.17 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $1,445.85

13350 Control Oper SO.1738.001100. B.17 $32,770.84 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $2,082.18

12209 Office Coord I Jail.0584.001100. B.19 $41,736.68 Corrections Officer C1.10 $41,643.47 -$93.21

12715 Office Coord I Jail.0585.001100. B.19 $39,834.57 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 -$3.65

10902 Office Coord I Jail.0587.001100. B.19 $40,217.57 Corrections Officer C1.10 $41,643.47 $1,425.90



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Corrections Reclass of Control Room Operators
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request by the Sheriff’s Office to increase the budgeted salary
amount and reclassification for the positions of Corrections Officer, position #’s listed on attachment, in the Sheriff
Office - Corrections from the budgeted annual salary amounts listed on the attachment to the increased salary
amount listed on the attachment.

Background
These positions are being reclassified from Control Room Operators and Office Coordinator I to Corrections
Officers due to duties, responsibilities and TCOLE licensing which is consistent with the Corrections Officer
classification. The reason for the payment in excess of the original budgeted amount is to bring the positions to the
most appropriate step on the Corrections pay chart. The public purpose that is served by this action is added
efficiencies in the Jail due to the positions now having the ability to serve as Corrections Officers throughout the Jail
when assigned. The total annual salary increase per position is listed on the attached document and will be paid
via the normal bi-weekly payroll.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Control Room Reclass

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 03:41 PM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 07/26/2017 03:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



Employee 

Number
Position Grade

Current 

Salary

Recommended 

Title

Recommen

ded Grade
New Salary Difference

13513 Control Oper SO.0355.001100. B.17 $31,616.00 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $3,237.02

5735 Control Oper SO.0356.001100. B.17 $39,244.86 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $586.06

13579 Control Oper SO.0358.001100. B.17 $31,816.35 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $2,269.73

11451 Control Oper SO.0359.001100. B.17 $37,937.66 Corrections Officer C1.7 $38,954.44 $1,016.78

10447 Control Oper SO.0360.001100. B.17 $38,871.08 Corrections Officer C1.7 $38,954.44 $83.36

13682 Control Oper SO.0361.001100. B.17 $30,889.67 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $3,196.41

14334 Control Oper SO.0362.001100. B.17 $30,014.40 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,071.68

10130 Control Oper SO.0363.001100. B.17 $38,871.08 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $959.84

13485 Control Oper SO.0364.001100. B.17 $31,816.35 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $2,269.73

12322 Control Oper SO.0365.001100. B.17 $35,418.04 Corrections Officer C1.5 $37,258.93 $1,840.89

12591 Control Oper SO.0366.001100. B.17 $33,407.17 Corrections Officer C1.4 $36,439.05 $3,031.88

13439 Control Oper SO.0367.001100. B.17 $32,770.84 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $2,082.18

13611 Control Oper SO.0368.001100. B.17 $30,007.10 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,078.98

11698 Control Oper SO.0369.001100. B.17 $37,003.91 Corrections Officer C1.5 $37,258.93 $255.02

13924 Control Oper SO.0370.001100. B.17 $30,007.10 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,078.98

10070 Control Oper SO.0371.001100. B.17 $37,020.07 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $2,810.85

10750 Control Oper SO.0372.001100. B.17 $39,244.86 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $586.06

10451 Control Oper SO.0373.001100. B.17 $39,244.86 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 $586.06

12713 Control Oper SO.0374.001100. B.17 $35,418.04 Corrections Officer C1.4 $36,439.05 $1,021.01

13768 Control Oper SO.0375.001100. B.17 $30,301.29 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $3,784.79

10936 Control Oper SO.0376.001100. B.17 $37,937.66 Corrections Officer C1.7 $38,954.44 $1,016.78

14335 Control Oper SO.0377.001100. B.17 $30,007.10 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,078.98

12824 Control Oper SO.0378.001100. B.17 $35,077.49 Corrections Officer C1.4 $36,439.05 $1,361.56

13390 Control Oper SO.0379.001100. B.17 $32,770.84 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $2,082.18

13799 Control Oper SO.0380.001100. B.17 $30,007.10 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,078.98

12837 Control Oper SO.0381.001100. B.17 $35,077.49 Corrections Officer C1.4 $36,439.05 $1,361.56

13609 Control Oper SO.1735.001100. B.17 $31,816.35 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $2,269.73

14112 Control Oper SO.1736.001100. B.17 $30,014.40 Corrections Officer C1.1 $34,086.08 $4,071.68

13322 Control Oper SO.1737.001100. B.17 $33,407.17 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $1,445.85

13350 Control Oper SO.1738.001100. B.17 $32,770.84 Corrections Officer C1.2 $34,853.02 $2,082.18

12209 Office Coord I Jail.0584.001100. B.19 $41,736.68 Corrections Officer C1.10 $41,643.47 -$93.21

12715 Office Coord I Jail.0585.001100. B.19 $39,834.57 Corrections Officer C1.8 $39,830.92 -$3.65

10902 Office Coord I Jail.0587.001100. B.19 $40,217.57 Corrections Officer C1.10 $41,643.47 $1,425.90



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Line Item Transfer for the Jail
Submitted For: Julie Kiley  Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Jail.

Background
Line Item Transfer is being requested to facilitate the move of Control Room Operators from the B Chart to the C
Chart. This is the salary dollars needed to be moved from Salaries (001100) to LE Salaries (001105) for the
remainder of the fiscal year.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0570-001100 Salaries $158,067.14

To 0100-0570-001105 LE Salaries $158,067.14

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 07/26/2017 09:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Approve the filing of FY18-19 Adult Probation biennial budgets
Submitted For: Melissa Ramos  Submitted By: Melissa Ramos, Adult Probation
Department: Adult Probation
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider approving the filing of the FY18-19 Adult Probation biennial budgets.

Background
Pursuant to Local Government Code, Section 140.004, prior to the 14th day before the CSCD- Adult Probation has
a meeting to finalize its biennium budget, the CSCD shall file a copy of the proposed budget with the
Commissioners' Court. A meeting has been scheduled with the Williamson County Board of Judges for August 18,
2017 to finalize the FY18-19 budgets. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
biennial budgets

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 10:57 AM
Form Started By: Melissa Ramos Started On: 07/27/2017 08:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Proposed maximum total tax rate for Williamson County and RFM for tax year 2017
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to include a record vote on a proposed total maximum tax rate for
Williamson County and R/FM for tax year 2017.

Background
Take a record vote on a total proposed tax rate for the 2017 tax year. The proposed rate is the sum of M&O, I&S
and R/FM. You do not need to discuss or vote on the individual rates.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 07/25/2017 01:58 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on scheduling two public hearing dates
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on scheduling two public hearing dates if the proposed maximum
total tax rate exceeds the total effective tax rate of $0.456438. 

Background
If the proposed tax rate is higher than $0.456438, vote on setting the following dates as the two public hearing
dates prior to adopting the tax rate. 

1st Public Hearing - August 15th
2nd Public Hearing - August 22nd

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 07/25/2017 01:59 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

FY 18 Budget Adoption
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider authorizing advertising and setting a date for the public hearing on the 2017-2018 County Budget for
Tuesday, August 29th, 2017 at 10:00 am.

Background
Once the court approves this item, the Budget Office will advertise the date, time and location of Budget Adoption in
the Williamson County Sun.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:48 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/26/2017 05:16 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   39.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

FY 18 Budget Discussion
Submitted For: Ashlie Koenig  Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss 2017-2018 Budget

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 07/27/2017 08:39 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/26/2017 05:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   40.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

FY18 Compensation
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on FY18 Compensation Recommendations.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
compensation

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 07/26/2017 08:19 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 07/25/2017 03:10 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



FY18 Compensation 

Recommendations



Cost of  Living - Central Texas vs. U.S.

*Source: Bureau of  Labor Statistics 12 month CPI increase

-0.50%

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

Texas U.S.

1.3%

1.6%

.30%

-.10%

2%

1.5%

2015 2016 2017



Salary Increase Statistics and Proposals

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18

• FY18 Merit 
Recommendation – 3%



Elected Official Salary Recommendation

Elected Position
Current 
Salary

*Avg Salary 
Minus Hi/Lo

Recommended 
Salary (2%)

Increase 
Per 

Position

Total 
Increase

Judge $117,795 $138,607 $120,151 $2,356 $2,356 

Commissioner $95,918 $94,357 $97,837 $1,918 $7,673 

Treasurer $93,880 $93,957 $95,757 $1,878 $1,878 

County Attorney $157,000 $144,540 No increase N/A N/A

County Clerk $97,574 $96,265 $99,526 $1,951 $1,951 

District Clerk $97,574 $96,554 $99,526 $1,951 $1,951 

Sheriff $119,003 $120,792 $121,383 $2,380 $2,380 

Tax AC $101,467 $98,208 $103,496 $2,029 $2,029 

Justice of the Peace $85,389 $80,026 $87,096 $1,708 $6,831 

Constable $80,772 $71,822 $82,387 $1,615 $6,462 

Total $33,512 

FICA/Retirement $7,235 

Grand Total $40,747 

*Population based market



Pay Chart Recommendations

• Law Enforcement Tenure Chart - Step increase per policy

• Corrections Tenure Chart - Step increase per policy

• EX Chart – No change

• B Chart – No change



Questions



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   41.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

TCDRS Retirement Plan FY18
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the FY18 Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FY18 TCDRS

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 07/26/2017 08:19 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 07/25/2017 03:23 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



Basic Plan Options

Employee Deposit Rate

Employer Matching

Application of Matching

Prior Service Credit

Retirement Eligibility

Age 60 (Vesting)

Rule Of

At Any Age

Optional Benefits

Partial Lump-Sum Payment at

Retirement

Group Term Life

COLA

Retirement Plan Funding

Normal Cost Rate

UAAL/(OAAL) Rate

Required Rate

Elected Rate

Additional Employer

Contribution

Total Contribution Rate

Retirement Plan Rate

Group Term Life Rate

Total Contribution Rate

Valuation Results

Actuarial Accrued Liability

Actuarial Value of Assets

Unfunded/(Overfunded)

Actuarial Liability

Funded Ratio

CURRENT PLAN AND PROPOSED PLAN(S)

Current Plan

7%

250%

Past & Future

175%

8 yrs of service

75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

No

NONE

N/A

8.73%

5.21%

13.94%

12.81%

$0.00

13.94%

0.00%

13.94%

$412,086,025

$355,538,500

$56,547,525

86.3%

50% CPI

7%

250%

Past & Future

175%

8 yrs of service

75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

No

NONE

50% CPI

8.73%

5.31%

14.04%

12.81%

$0.00

14.04%

0.00%

14.04%

$413,083,243

$355,538,500

$57,544,743

86.1%

1% Flat Rate

7%

250%

Past & Future

175%

8 yrs of service

75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

No

NONE

1% FLAT

8.73%

5.33%

14.06%

12.81%

$0.00

14.06%

0.00%

14.06%

$413,276,442

$355,538,500

$57,737,942

86.0%

60% CPI

7%

250%

Past & Future

175%

8 yrs of service

75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

No

NONE

60% CPI

8.73%

5.40%

14.13%

12.81%

$0.00

14.13%

0.00%

14.13%

$414,075,635

$355,538,500

$58,537,135

85.9%

PLAN CUSTOMIZER SUMMARY FOR PLAN YEAR 2018
Williamson County

http://employers.tcdrs.org/Pages/Plans/index.html


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   42.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Texas Workforce Commission Contract
Submitted By: Vincent Cherrone, Constable Pct. #1
Department: Constable Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, Consider and take appropriate action in regards to Texas Workforce Commission Contract for Precinct 1
Constable Office

Background
Annual Contract

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 04:56 PM
Form Started By: Vincent Cherrone Started On: 07/26/2017 04:49 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   43.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Fence Cost Sharing Agreement
Submitted For: Randy Bell  Submitted By: Randy Bell, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Cost Sharing Agreement between Williamson County
and Dusty Boots Ranch - Robyn Rhinehart for the construction of a 1,250-foot fence to be constructed
on the eastern boundary of Williamson County’s Blackland Heritage County Park, and the western
boundary of Dusty Boots Ranch- Robyn Rhinehart’s property; and authorize the Williamson County
Parks Director to execute the agreement on behalf of Williamson County.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Fence Cost Sharing Agreement
Fencing cost 
Proposed fencing location

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 07/27/2017 12:44 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 03:44 PM
Form Started By: Randy Bell Started On: 07/27/2017 09:17 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 





ESTIMATE

TNA Fencing of Texas

1516 Alta Mira Drive
Killeen , Texas 76541

Phone: (254) 314-6323
Email: TNAFencingTexas@gmail.com
Web: TNAFencingTexas.com

Dusty Boots Ranch- Robyn Rhinehart
East Highway 29

Georgetown, Texas 78626

(512) 789-9567

Estimate # 007182

Date 07/11/2017

Description Total

1250 Ft Sheep/Goat Fence $6,875.00

1250 ft Sheep/Goat Fence
-4 rolls sheep/goat fence fabric
-150 t-post
- 15, 4×4×8 posts 
- 600 t-post clips
-1100 lbs concrete
- 30 lb screws
- Misc hardware

Subtotal $6,875.00

Total $6,875.00

*Any changes made to original project that have been agreed to by customer(s) and TNA Fencing of Texas owner(s)
will be added to contract and must be signed by both parties before proceeding with change*

Page 1 of 2



*By signing this document, the customer agrees to the services and conditions in this document.
Any and all changes made to proposal will be documented and a signed copy will be emailed to
customer.
All material is guaranteed to be as specified,  and work to be performed in accordance with the
drawings and specifications submitted to and discussed with client*
**By signing this document customer agrees to pay half of the total project cost upfront, before
work has begun, and the second half in full upon completion of initial project. Additions to
original project can be paid for in full after total project is completed.
*** If customer requests the start of a completely new project while builder is finishing the initial
project the secondary project must not interfere with the payment of the original project and
should also be paid in the same fashion as the original with half of total project cost paid upfront
and the second half paid in full upon completion of that project.**
Any and all changes to a project or to payment schedule must be submitted in writing with both
client and builders signatures.

Signed on: 07/11/2017

TJ & Amy Chappelle Dusty Boots Ranch- Robyn Rhinehart

Page 2 of 2





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   44.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

actions on LIRAP program - AirCheckTexas - contract, exit and other
Submitted For: Gary Boyd  Submitted By: Gary Boyd, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action(s) regarding the Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance, Retrofit,
and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program (LIRAP) and related programs, to include, but not be limited to,
withdrawal from such program(s).

Background
Williamson County voluntarily entered an emission testing program several years ago to assist the region in
maintaining compliance with the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) as promolgated under the Clean
Air Act of 1970, as amended, and administered by the Environmental Protection Agency. By voluntarily entering an
emission testing program the County was authorized under the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality to
participate in the LIRAP program (and by extension to participate in Local Initiative Program grants or LIP).

Recent legislate developments have diminished the utility of the program, primarily by not upgrading program
guidelines and statutory requirements. Current program requirements do not provide for efficient nor orderly use of
funds collected for LIRAP . Under the LIRAP statutes an exit process must begin with the County Commissioners
Court formally requesting discontinuance of fee collection. The ending of fee collection for LIRAP does not end the
emission testing program which is a function of the annual vehicle inspection process as a part of annual vehicle
registration. Upon notice to TCEQ the administrative lead time, per TCEQ, for discontinuance of the fee collection is
a minimum of 120 days.

Timing of the exit such that the effective end date for fee collection falls into the 2018-2019 legislative biennium will
provide Williamson County until August 31, 2019 to expend presently allocated funds. To facilitate this action the
County will need to approve a contract amendment (Amendment Number 3) to Contract 582-12-20269.

Staff recommends the following actions: 1) Approve Amendment Number 3 to Contract 582-12-20269; 2) Authorize
a notice of LIRAP exit effective immediately with fee collection to be discontinued at the earliest possible date.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Amendment 3 to LIRAP contract
LIRAP exit letter to TCEQ 8-1-17

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Gary Boyd Started On: 07/24/2017 01:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   45.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Approval of the Creation Of An Additional Position of Magistrate/ Associate Judge Pursuant to Secton 54A.002 Texas
Govt Code
Submitted By: Prejean Henry, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the creation of an additional position of Magistrate/ Associate
Judge pursuant to Section 54A.002, Texas Government Code; and further authorizing in advance the creation of
future additional positions pursuant to Section 54A.002, Texas Government Code if funding for those positions have
been previously approved in the Williamson County budget for that fiscal year. 

Background
Background:

This item is for purposes of formally approving, pursuant to Section 54A.002, Texas Government Code, the creation
of an additional magistrate/associate judge position previously approved in the FY 2017 budget and previously
appointed by the District and County Court at Law Judges. Section 54A.002, Texas Government Code requires that
the Commissioners Court authorize the creation of an associate judge position. A previous motion-order of this type
was entered on January 13, 2015 (item no. 30) at the time of the appointment of the additional
magistrate/associate judge position approved for FY 2015.

The proposed action and motion-order attached also authorizes and approves in advance (to avoid the necessity of
future action/ orders of this type) the creation of any future such positions that are approved in a preceding budget
and appointed by the judges.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Sec. 54A.002 Tex. Govt Code
Motion-Order Approving Additional Magistrate-Judge Position 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/24/2017 03:55 PM
Form Started By: Prejean Henry Started On: 07/21/2017 06:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/24/2017 



Henry Prejean 

 
 

Tex. Gov’t Code § 54A.002 
 This document is current through HB 2, HB 62, HB 66, HB 88, HB 89, HB 101, HB 216, HB 217, HB 238, HB 256, HB 257, 
HB 263, HB 268, HB 294, HB 355, HB 394, HB 409, HB 431, HB 544, HB 626, HB 630, HB 635, HB 641, HB 657, HB 777, 

HB 799, HB 886, HB 890, HB 920, HB 947, HB 979, HB 998, HB 999, HB 1001, HB 1101, HB 1020, HB 1043, HB 1073, HB 
1103, HB 1116, HB 1140, HB 1178, HB 1197, HB 1221, HB 1257, HB 1288, HB 1303, HB 1331, HB 1345, HB 1355, HB 
1428, HB 1432, HB 1434, HB 1439, HB 1440, HB 1445, HB 1448, HB 1449, HB 1456, HB 1463, HB 1469, HB 1472, HB 
1483, HB 1494, HB 1495, HB 1526, HB 1555, HB 1559, HB 1570, HB 1612, HB 1619, HB 1630, HB 1638, HB 1644, HB 
1645, HB 1646, HB 1648, HB 1664, HB 1699, HB 1701, HB 1704, HB 1729, HB 1771, HB 1780, HB 1790, HB 1791, HB 
1793, HB 1794, HB 1810, HB 1829, HB 1860, HB 1962, HB 1982, HB 1913, HB 1963, HB 1995, HB 2065, HB 2124, HB 
2194, HB 2306, HB 2324, HB 2580, HB 2588, HB 2671, HB 2818, HB 2823, HB 2848, HB 2849, HB 2933, HB 2968, HB 

3051, HB 3167, HB 3220, HB 3237, HB 3391, HB 3954, HB 4032, HB 4038, HB 4147, HB 4156, SB 4, SB 12, SB 16, SB 24, 
SB 46, SB 59, SB 77, SB 78, SB 128, SB 132, SB 160, SB 208, SB 256, SB 257, SB 259, SB 347, SB 440, SB 441, SB 489, 
SB 492, SB 510, SB 524, SB 528, SB 532, SB 539, SB 550, SB 559, SB 579, SB 613, SB 686, SB 705, SB 712, SB 718, SB 

720, SB 758, SB 763, SB 799, SB 843, SB 854, SB 877, SB 881, SB 920, SB 929, SB 945, SB 966, SB 988, SB 998, SB 1002, 
SB 1003, SB 1012, SB 1033, SB 1049, Sb 1052, SB 1062, SB 1063, SB 1073, SB 1083, SB 1086, SB 1120, SB 1124, SB 

1133, SB 1136, SB 1138, SB 1145, SB 1152, SB 1171, SB 1176, SB 1177, SB 1179, SB 1187, SB 1199, SB 1203, SB 1242, 
SB 1260, SB 1290, SB 1291, SB 1402, SB 1403, SB 1406, SB 1422, SB 1490, SB 1494, SB 1518, SB 1519, SB 1524, SB 

1541, SB 1584, SB 1871, SB 1895, SB 1955, SB 1976, SB 2105 of the 2017 regular session, 85th Legislature. 
 
 

Texas Statutes & Codes Annotated by LexisNexis®  >  Government Code  >  Title 2 Judicial Branch  >  Subtitle 
D Judicial Personnel and Officials  >  Chapter 54A Associate Judges  >  Subchapter A Criminal Associate 
Judges 

 
Sec. 54A.002. Appointment.  
 

(a) A judge of a court subject to this subchapter may appoint a full-time or part-time associate judge to perform the duties 
authorized by this subchapter if the commissioners court of the county in which the court has jurisdiction has authorized 
the creation of an associate judge position. 

(b) If a court has jurisdiction in more than one county, an associate judge appointed by that court may serve only in a county 
in which the commissioners court has authorized the appointment. 

(c) If more than one court in a county is subject to this subchapter, the commissioners court may authorize the appointment 
of an associate judge for each court or may authorize one or more associate judges to share service with two or more 
courts. 

(d) If an associate judge serves more than one court, the associate judge’s appointment must be made as established by 
local rule, but in no event by less than a vote of two-thirds of the judges under whom the associate judge serves. 

History  
 

  
 

Enacted by Acts 2011, 82nd Leg., 1st C.S., ch. 3 (H.B. 79), § 6.01, effective January 1, 2012. 

https://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5DDJ-BSH1-JW8X-V23M-00000-00&context=
https://advance.lexis.com/api/document?collection=statutes-legislation&id=urn:contentItem:5DDJ-BSH1-JW8X-V23M-00000-00&context=


 
          

           
 

DATE: August 1, 2017 
 

THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
RE: Approval of the Creation of An Additional Position of Magistrate/ 
Associate Judge Pursuant To Section 54A.002, Texas Government Code    
   
  
 
 

MOTION: 

To approve and authorize the creation of an additional position of Associate 

Judge pursuant to Section 54A.002, Texas Government Code, to be filled by 

the new Magistrate/Associate Judge appointed by the District and County 

Court at Law Judges and whose position was approved for funding in the 

FY 2017 budget; and further that the Commissioners Court authorizes and 

approves in advance pursuant to Section 54A.002, Texas Government Code 

(without the necessity of any further action/order) any future creation of any 

additional Associate Judge positions that are to be filled by appointed 

Magistrate/ Associate Judges whose funding has been previously approved 

in the budget for that fiscal year approved by Commissioners Court.    

 

  

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   46.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Mal - Practice Insurance contract renewal 1509-009
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Mal-Practice Insurance, #1509-009
with Extraco Banks for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing contract for the term of October 1,
2017 - September 30, 2018.

Background
This is the second extension of three (3) possible one (1) year renewal options. The user department, EMS, has
submitted a satisfactory Vendor Performance Report with Significantly Exceeds requirement codes for all applicable
grading areas and recommends renewal.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract renewal form 1509-009 renewal option period 2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 02:47 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 07/26/2017 02:58 PM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 07/26/2017 02:19 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   47.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

SOE Software Corporation contract for election software and support
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on exempting SOE Software Corporation d/b/a SCYTL from the
competitive bidding or proposal requirements established by Section 262.024 (a) (7) of the Texas Local
Government Code, as the sole source provider of Clarity Help Desk Support software and maintenance and
authorize the execution of the agreement.

Background
The Scytl election day Help Desk Support allows election officials to have access to real-time information. It
provides a variety of on-demand report capabilities as well as being customizable to run periodically. Scytl Asset
Tracking tracking tool locates and supervises every piece of equipment used in the election process and provides
extensive audit capabilities and chain of custody vision. It is accessible from anywhere with an internet connection.
Williamson County has been using Scytl's Election Help Desk Support Solution since 2014. SOE Scytl Software is
the sole source provider of the Clarity Help Desk Support product as it cannot be licensed, purchased, or leased.
The attached contract has a validity period of performance for three years. The sole source exemption will be
effective for 36 months from the date of approval.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
SOE Scytl Sole Source recommendation file
SOE Scytl Software Corporation Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 07/26/2017 04:16 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 04:29 PM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 07/26/2017 02:53 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 









































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   48.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Debt Serve Fund BA 08-01-2017
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Angela Schmidt, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenue for the Debt
Service Fund:

Background
To recognize the proceeds and the associated expenditures for the 2017 Limited Tax Refunding.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0600.0000.370400 Proceeds fm Bond/CO Issuances $43,230,000.00

0600.0000.370401 Premium fr Bond/CO Issuances $7,335,475.25

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Angela Schmidt Started On: 07/25/2017 10:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   49.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Debt Serve Fund BA 08-01-2017
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Angela Schmidt, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
Debt Services Fund:

Background
To recognize the proceeds and the associated expenditures for the 2017 Limited Tax Refunding.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0600.0600.004098 Pymt to Refunding Escrow Agent $50,565,475.25

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Angela Schmidt Started On: 07/25/2017 10:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   50.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Debt Service LIT 08-01-2017
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Angela Schmidt, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for the Debt Service Fund:

Background
To recognize the proceeds and the associated expenditures for the 2017 Limited Tax Refunding.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0600.0600.006628 10 Pass Through Toll-Int $351,690.63

From 0600.0600.006630 11 Unlimited Tax Refunding-Int $623,100.71

To 0600.0600.006647 17 Limited Tax Refunding-Int $130,855.47

To 0600.0600.004098 Pymt to Refunding Escrow Agent $349,621.23

To 0600.0600.004099 Bond Issuance Cost $494,314.64

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2017 09:54 AM
Form Started By: Angela Schmidt Started On: 07/25/2017 10:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   51.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Columbus Balbo
e) Mega Site
f) Texas State Gold Depository

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 10:57 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/27/2017 10:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   52.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for N. Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
j) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
k) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
l) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.
m) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE Loop. 
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
s) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Crossroad Acres.
t) Discuss proposed acquisition of real property on CR 138. 
u) Discuss proposed acquisition of real property at Highland Springs Lane. 
v) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan Blvd.
x) Discuss the acquisition of real property- Condra Funeral Home- Taylor, Texas
y) Discuss the acquisition of real property- S&D Plumbing- Taylor, Texas
z) Discuss the acquistiion of Real Estate for Tower Site. 

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.
e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC
g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.
h) Discuss abandonment of County property on CR 123. 
i) Discuss possible sale or exchange of property at 350 Exchange Boulevard, Hutto, Texas
j) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office Training Facility
k) Discuss possible sale/disposition of a portion of CR 117. 

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 



Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 10:57 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/27/2017 10:04 AM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   61.           
Meeting Date: 08/01/2017  

2017-2018 Post Recommendation Budget Hearings
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
1:00 Public Hearing:
2017-2018 Post Recommendation Public Hearings / Departmental Presentations on Departmental Budget
Requests.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/27/2017 09:48 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/26/2017 05:21 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/27/2017 


	Agenda
	Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
	Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
	WCEMS LIT for travel
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer for County Auditor
	Line Item Transfer for Hazardous Materials
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Road and Bridge Division
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer item for Road and Bridge Division
	Budget Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Compensation Items
	ATT_Comp Item
	Asset Auction 8_1_2017
	ATT_Asset Auction 1
	ATT_Asset Auction 2
	ATT_Asset Auction 3
	Check Donation for Gym Equipment 
	Rodriguez Engineering Laboratories Work Authorization 2 for On Call Geotechnical Engineering and Material Testing
	ATT_Rodriguez - Geotechnical - WA2
	City of Hutto Co-op District
	Bluebonnet Trails Presentation
	Update from Financial Advisor Regarding Refunding
	ATT_Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2017 Summary
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	2013 Road Bond Transfer
	ATT_2013 Road Bond Transfer
	Intertech Flooring Contract for Jail
	ATT_Jail - Intertech Contract
	Justice Center CSCD Remodel P312 - Change Order 2
	ATT_CSCD Change Order 2
	Real Estate Contract
	ATT_Crossroad Acres Contract
	Westinghouse Rd
	ATT_Deed without Warranty
	WMCO-Georgetown Deed Without Warranty - Westinghouse (19 parcels) (00382508xA08F8)
	WMCO/COGT- Transfer of ROW (Quitclaim Deed) (00371340).PDF
	00371341.PDF
	Sheet1



	OSSF Public Meeting
	ATT_OSSF Proposed Order
	ATT 30, TAC 285.10
	Action OSSF Order
	ATT_Proposed OSSF Order
	ATT 30, TAC 285.10
	Control Room Operator Public Hearing
	ATT_Control Room Reclass
	Corrections Reclass of Control Room Operators
	ATT_Control Room Reclass
	Line Item Transfer for the Jail
	Approve the filing of FY18-19 Adult Probation biennial budgets
	ATT_biennial budgets
	Proposed maximum total tax rate for Williamson County and RFM for tax year 2017
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on scheduling two public hearing dates
	FY 18 Budget Adoption
	FY 18 Budget Discussion
	FY18 Compensation
	ATT_compensation
	TCDRS Retirement Plan FY18
	ATT_FY18 TCDRS
	Texas Workforce Commission Contract
	Fence Cost Sharing Agreement
	ATT_Fence Cost Sharing Agreement
	ATT_Fencing cost 
	ATT_Proposed fencing location
	actions on LIRAP program - AirCheckTexas - contract, exit and other
	ATT_Amendment 3 to LIRAP contract
	ATT_LIRAP exit letter to TCEQ 8-1-17
	Approval of the Creation Of An Additional Position of Magistrate_ Associate Judge Pursuant to Secton 54A.002 Texas Govt Code
	ATT_Sec. 54A.002 Tex. Govt Code
	Tex. Gov’t Code § 54A.002

	ATT_Motion-Order Approving Additional Magistrate-Judge Position 
	Mal - Practice Insurance contract renewal 1509-009
	ATT_Contract renewal form 1509-009 renewal option period 2
	SOE Software Corporation contract for election software and support
	ATT_SOE Scytl Sole Source recommendation file
	ATT_SOE Scytl Software Corporation Contract
	Debt Serve Fund BA 08-01-2017
	Debt Serve Fund BA 08-01-2017
	Debt Service LIT 08-01-2017
	Economic Development
	Executive Session
	2017-2018 Post Recommendation Budget Hearings

